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FEWE
Chairman’s Statement

TAEREXEZS((EET)) Dﬁ&iaﬂl
BREEBRQB(ARRA]) RENBA

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”), |
would like to present the annual report of G-Vision

((REEDHBHE-_ZE-—R"REF=ZA=1+— EI International (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) and its

IBTEREE 2 FH o subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the financial year ended
31 March 2016.

e RESULTS

AEBEHEEzE_Z—RF=A=1+—HI1t The audited consolidated loss attributable to

FEZRBEGEABREREBEEOA
9,300,000/ T © 1R #51,941,563,288E, &
TERRINEFEFHEATE L EREEA
0.48781l -

shareholders of the Group for the year ended 31 March
2016 was approximately HK$9.3 million. Loss per share
based on 1,941,563,288 weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue amounted to HK$0.48 cents.

o= DIVIDEND
EECRRTERRBEEE_ZT— R F The Board has resolved not to recommend the payment

zﬂer HEFEZEARERE (ZF
—HF ) o

e 4e)E

of a final dividend for the year ended 31 March 2016
(2015: Nil).

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Bz —XRF=A° _—i——EIJtEV !
N EE B 815 4R A U A #990,900,00058 T
B EFLRA W A#93,700,0000 7T A 4
2,800,000/ 70 8(2.99% ° N4 [E E 18 % 5
#)/49,300,0008 7T * EF R BBHIEFELY
4,700,000 7T °

AEBZEEEBROBRFESASERK
AZBERERE - WATREIEHNEZIK
OBk - PEMEF BB KK A KRB
RERDAEEINBERKERABEL 2
AERYEHWARCEFA TR -
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For the year ended 31 March 2016, the Group recorded
consolidated revenue of approximately HK$90.9 million,
representing a decrease of approximately HK$2.8 million
or 2.99% from last year's consolidated revenue of
approximately HK$93.7 million. The net loss for the year
amounted to approximately HK$9.3 million compared to
last year’s net loss of approximately HK$4.7 million.

The Group’'s restaurant business continued to be the
major contributor to the Group’s revenue for the
year under review. The decline in revenue was mainly
attributable to the downturn in the global economy
and the stock market crash in Hong Kong and China
coupled with the decrease in tourists visiting Hong Kong.
All these had all affected the sales to our tourists and
corporate clients and resulted in a decline in revenue for
the year under review.
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REVIEW OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

BEAMHWANTE  AEEDERFNRN
#EER 461,400,000 (ZE—RHF=
A=-+—H :62,000,000/&7T) - NEEEH
NRERREERE  WHRERS HERE
M BMEAES) c RFEE 2 EBEFEE
IN#74,600,0008 7L FEEHAN =T —H
FNART+—HARBRAZEARBESK
AL AN#I1800,0007E TLATEL - AEBUAR
BB ZIRITER L E MR G IEEF L
3,800,000/8 T2 EfHE1E o

RE

Despite the decline in revenue, the Group was able to
maintain the gross profit at approximately HK$61.4
million (31 March 2015: HK$62.0 million) for the
year ended 31 March 2016. The Group has strived to
maintain the effectiveness of cost control measures
of food materials as well as the food quality. For the
current year, the increase in net loss by approximately
HK$4.6 million was mainly attributable to the sudden
depreciation of Renminbi on 11 August 2015 as
well as the increase in rental costs of approximately
HK$0.8 million. Our group recorded a revaluation
loss of approximately HK$3.8 million in relation to
the depreciation in value of the Group’'s Renminbi
denominated bank deposits and other receivables.

PROSPECTS

BEXGRBDABAREZIZLER B
GRERMA(ERE 2WRARIR - LA
AZEBEERE - AKEB-—EHEREEBSRE
BRERESERZ T - NEE K&
BEARTESRKEEZREREUERXR
AEB 2 RGEE -

LE

The restaurant business will continue to be the core
business of the Group. It will continue to provide
a stable source of revenue and remains the major
contributor to revenue. The Group has been actively
seeking suitable investment opportunities for business
diversification. The Group will explore into different
industry sectors so as to expand and diversify the scope
of the Group’s business.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

AANZBHHAAEE EREUANE THSF
NEAEBEMEL 2SN REEBREBMA
ROME -

T
BEE

B —F-AFAAT=A

| would like to express my gratitude to the management
and staff members of the Group for their dedication and
invaluable efforts and contributions to the Group during
the year.

Cheng Hop Fai
Chairman

Hong Kong, 13 June 2016
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Management Discussion and Analysis

B %5 [0 B8

FINANCIAL REVIEW

BHE-_Z—XRNE=A=+—HILEE K
EHEE 2546 WA #90,900,000/8 T
B EF UL A #993,700,00054 70574°2.99% °

AEEROBEFERNREZEBERFEY
9,300,000/ 7T - &4 [F BRI 8% 15 5 18 %
#1#494,700,00078 7T °

S 00

BREKMS  WARDETEHREIR
RETRE ARIKEERBHEEERD
FREL AT AEBEEEFRMERTE
Mo 2 BRRER AYES - DB EEM KRS
1.4% °

BEEMNEGBIRE KEBER-Z
—RF = A=+—H%J4,700,000/8 JLi& 0
E-T—RE=A=+—H#9,300,000/&
JT  HHN#)4,600,0008 7T © A& & 1B 2 18
MEZEREERARBHEBEZBRITERLE
tb JIE U 5% T8 $% 15 #93,800,000/8 7T 2 B4 E
18 N & A G AN 49800,00058 7T © B 4h -
MRERSEENERBRE S 2 BE (=
—RE=A=+—H 1,100,000 %) -
8 TR 4> 491,100,0000 7T ©
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For the year ended 31 March 2016, the Group recorded
consolidated revenue of approximately HK$90.9 million,
representing a decrease of 2.99% from previous year’s
revenue of approximately HK$93.7 million.

The Group recorded a net loss of approximately HK$9.3
million for the year under review compared to a net loss
of approximately HK$4.7 million for the previous year.

Business Review

For the restaurant operation, the decline in revenue was
mainly attributable to the global economy downturn
and lower sales to both tourists and corporate clients.
However, the Group was able to improve the gross profit
margin by 1.4% for the year ended 31 March 2016
with the implementation of stringent cost control of
inventories sold while maintaining the food quality.

Despite the improvement in gross profit margin, the
operating loss increased by approximately HK$4.6
million from approximately HK$4.7 million for the year
ended 31 March 2015 to approximately HK$9.3 million
for the year ended 31 March 2016. The increase in
operating loss was mainly due to the revaluation loss
from the depreciation in value of the Group’s Renminbi
denominated bank deposits and other receivables of
approximately HK$3.8 million and the increase in rental
costs of approximately HK$0.8 million. With no further
provision for the long service leave payments (31 March
2015: HK$1.1 million) for the year under review, the
staff cost reduced by approximately HK$1.1 million.
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REBEE RV BER

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

AEBR-_ZE—R"FZA=+—HZE:
MIRTTHS (RREEBRITTR LA
83,500,000/ 7T - IR AEE W EIEITE
FAEER-_ZE—R"F=ZA=+—8K
—E-RAFZA=Zt+—HZELXEBELE

ZRINAEEEHEBERBEBETRIFZ
BeARBEBERABBZRITEER &
EEZMRA/LEERERM2EEEETIN
BN HEEBHE -

S B 51 L B

The Group’s cash and bank balances (including pledged
bank deposits) amounted to approximately HK$83.5
million as at 31 March 2016. As the Group had no bank
borrowings, the Group’s gearing ratio was zero as at 31
March 2016 and 31 March 2015.

With the cash generated from the Group’s operations in
its ordinary course of business and the existing unutilised
banking and credit facilities, the directors consider
that the Group has sufficient working capital for its
operations.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

HRANEB 2 KD HE REURRS
KERITRESIUABTLIE  ARE®EH 2
SMERE c ER2RBEBUAREIEZET
RITER &ﬁﬁtﬁ’ﬂ&mlﬁ ° AEE =)
B THEREHEEEEH N

n:u/T\u/(ﬂ'J_lc’gN\

EARSME R 2

)

il

Most of the Group’s sales, purchases, cash and bank
balances were denominated in Hong Kong dollars. The
Group is exposed to foreign currency risk primarily
through certain bank deposits and other receivables
which were denominated in Renminbi. The management
would closely monitor such risk and would consider
hedging significant foreign currency exposure should the
need arise.

EMPLOYEES

N _—F— /\ﬁE_H_‘f‘ H - $E.T§T§4ﬁ_
E 450N c REIEEFERNAE TKA
(BREE=ME) B EE 433,800,000 T
—ZET—-RF=H=+—H :34,900,000/&

~ AL

JT) e
AEE-REBFRREBAFT2TER
NEBZHFMES - AEBEE ZH MM
BAMKFAZRSEN  A2EBARREBR
AEEZDMETEITAERE - HEFNE
mEERBUAMSEERHERGEAES
BEN

As at 31 March 2016, the Group had approximately 150
staff. Total staff costs including directors’ emoluments
amounted to approximately HK$33.8 million (31 March
2015: HK$34.9 million for the year under review.

Review of the employees’ remuneration packages is
normally conducted annually and as required from time
to time. The salary and benefit levels of the Group's
employees are competitive and individual performance
is rewarded through the Group’s bonus scheme. Other
benefits including medical coverage and mandatory
provident fund scheme are also provided to employees.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

FRAE I RR B

BUSINESS MODEL AND STRATEGY

AEBRNEBENBBEIEBERAK
R RIEmEE R RE ELEE YR A%
BeEREY BMEESARTFREH]HE
BIFT 2 Em RS - B E BRAS 2 AR
HEEARIMERNERERASKIER
AESZER RTE-FRALEEZ
BEMRRRMERES ZEE  KNEE
LEBRTEAEBEBERZ TLUERRA
KR AEEZBREREBYE LEEK
RBEEZHMEBREEAEREZETER
EXHBUASANERERAEERRE 2O
W -

RE

The Group strives to generate positive return or
to preserve values of our shareholders through its
sustainable business development. For the Group’s
traditional business, we would try to seek growth and
higher returns by offering more innovative products or
services to our customers; to implement more stringent
cost control and to apply and manage our resources as
effectively as possible. In order to further enhance the
value of the Group and to achieve higher returns to our
shareholders, our longer term approach is to expand our
income source through business diversification. We aim
to maximise the overall returns to our shareholders in
the long run by identifying and selecting new business
opportunities which are of great potential and to add
them to our existing business portfolio.

OUTLOOK

BEEBBDARAEB ZZUER -
R AEBBEBE 2 ELRBDABE
et AR Ee MEREIZERR
BN AEBSESBTYEREEEN
Ao REBINEG TR KB H EBE
B SENEAKE 2R - AR KRR
ZPREL - IR R R AT BE 3R 2 (E ] U B
LEREMEREHS -
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The restaurant business will continue to serve as our core
operation. However, the operating environment for the
Group's restaurant operations still remains challenging.
The Group will continue to monitor its operating costs
cautiously given the higher rentals and increasing
food and staff costs. The Group reviews and revises
its business strategies on a regular basis with the aim
to better position itself to meet the challenges ahead
and to capitalize any future acquisition and strategic
investment opportunities as they arise.
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Corporate Governance Report

The board of directors (the “Board”) acknowledges the
importance and benefits of good corporate governance
and strives to conduct its business in accordance with
the guidelines of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) for effective corporate
governance emphasizing transparency, fairness, integrity
and accountability.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

M EBEUEREEL-

EERTE
ARAFDRMBEZ P ETRA (T LR
)M+ mEz X ERTA (TRE
BARTADEREMCRERTA - REE

—E-RFZAZ+—BHLEFER  ARQ
AIREBSTEE R 2 SFRMESC - HSF
M@mzﬂ%ﬁﬁzf&ﬁﬁ B 2B
D) s SFAMEXA 4 VG (BRAERITE
%U#%ﬁ%%bzmﬁﬁﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬁ
XDIME(BEAESEM2ZES)BRIN -

SFANEXD.1.41KFTRE - EBITARES
BEEMRELERAEZEELINBAEEZIGEK
KAl - RARIBEETESRBERNZE
E-BE ARAMBESHUFTELER
ARAFMEBELZ [EEEEES I KHAE
BEEE2eRH [EEEmIRIBIIE
PITESEE I NBTHEIEARAES 2B
EREF -EERAE BFETANEX
D14z BIZ -

EFETESRS

The Company has adopted the Corporate Governance
Code contained in Appendix 14 (the “Code”) to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) as its own corporate
governance code. The Company has complied with the
code provisions set out in the Code throughout the year
ended 31 March 2016 except for code provision A.2.1
in respect of the role separation of the chairman and
the chief executive; code provision A.4.1 in respect of
the service term of non-executive directors (“NEDs")
and code provision D.1.4 in respect of the letters of
appointment for directors.

Code provision D.1.4 sets out that issuers should have
formal letters of appointment for directors setting out
the key terms and conditions of their appointment. The
Company did not have formal letters of appointment for
certain directors. All of the directors of the Company
are, however, required to refer to the guidelines set
out in “A Guide on Directors’ Duties” issued by the
Companies Registry and “Guidelines for Directors”
and “Guide for Independent Non-Executive Directors”
published by the Hong Kong Institute of Directors in
performing their duties and responsibilities as directors
of the Company. In the opinion of the directors, this
meets the objective of the code provision D.1.4.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

AN R B RN _E TR A M 8% 1 sk T E
TAZEEETELRL S 2ZEFR| (12
EFA])  EREARBREBEZTHEITES
RHZTHTH - 2BEBELARGESH
BFEBHE BRARSEREE_T—XRF
A=+t BLEFERNBETRETRIAM
B R E LR o

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its
own code of conduct regarding securities transactions
by the directors. Following specific enquiry by the
Company, all the directors confirmed that they have
complied with the required standards as set out in the
Model Code during the year ended 31 March 2016.

2015/16 Annual Report %
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EEg

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

EEeRARTENTEST N =_RB LI
TEF((BLFENTESDAK

BITES

el (TERE
=S

LSS

ISR

HAE

FHaxErE)

EﬁéFiﬂﬁE%

frt:::}
P

%’E}EEH
BRE

BARALE HAFXEIREAELLR
IRk SBMABEEE (ERREFAKE)
LG o s EEEKE BEMMK
BYWREBEM® X% KEIEMEKEH
1% -

BE_T-—RE=-ZA=Z+t—BLFE XK
RAEABITTAREZTEEHE L —RERK
g BUEFEXNEZBALFEERAT

The Board currently comprises five executive directors
and three independent non-executive directors
("INEDs"):

Executive Directors

CHENG Hop Fai (Chairman and Managing Director)
ZHANG Yunkun

CHENG Pak Ming, Judy

CHENG Pak Man, Anita

CHENG Pak Lai, Lily

Independent Non-Executive Directors

LEUNG Tai Chiu
LAW Toe Ming
MARK Yiu Tong, William

Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita
and Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily are sisters and are daughters
of Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, the chairman and managing
director. Save as aforesaid, the Board members have no
financial, business, family or other material relationship
with each other.

During the year ended 31 March 2016, there were five
Board meetings and one general meeting held. Individual
attendance of each of the Board members is as follows:

HE=R

EEfE Name of Director Attendance
EEg BEXE
Board General
Meeting Meeting
B & CHENG Hop Fai 4/5 11
SRR ZHANG Yunkun 5/5 11
ZEH A CHENG Pak Ming, Judy 4/5 1/1
B E 8 CHENG Pak Man, Anita 4/5 1/1
ZHE CHENG Pak Lai, Lily 4/5 1/1
RESHR LEUNG Tai Chiu 5/5 1/1
7B LAW Toe Ming 5/5 11
HRE MARK Yiu Tong, William 5/5 1/1

2015/16 Annual Report F3k
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

EFENBOREREE AL THA
wZzhTE(PImEst RM%G XHEERE -
TEMBEMGHERE) 28 -EF
PIkR B & HE R E i & B 2 RS MK
R ERAKBZRANEHLEERRE
FFroBUFMITEFTZEERERERA
BMRESSHELREFCEERNR - BT
FATEFTRRLHEZENEEES
& NWHBYHE(FLEERERTFE
BERAERRZNERINEE -EFHRE
ER2EAKEZABXTERER - 118
FE EBENAUBRMEELEREZ
HEHERABAEEN -EFEKH
FEERTHREZERTEEEAS -

AABEESF EMAAEI 1001 RE -
RAERETEESS FHEJFEHHE 2B
VIRTES  BE—RABSHEYE
BEERZBIUERITES - ARFIECZ
T—_A+-_A—HB#E oA LTHEL
FI10AKZHTE  ABUIFERITESHE
EREL =Dz —  ARAREMBEEL
FRITEEHABY  WOBRE TR
FIVBBRZHETERBEUBILIENTES
MEBIMUIEHZFERER -

The members of the Board are experienced individuals
having a mix of core competencies in areas of
accounting and finance, business management,
industry knowledge and marketing strategies. The
directors are collectively responsible for formulating
and implementing the Group’s strategies and policies,
monitoring the performance of the Group and
reviewing the corporate governance practices. The
mix of professional skills and experience of the INEDs
is an important element in the proper functioning of
the Board. Their participation in Board and committee
meetings brings independent judgment and helps to
ensure that adequate checks and balances are provided
and that the interests of all shareholders are taken
into account. Directors have full access to appropriate
business documents and information about the
Group on a timely basis. The Directors can also obtain
independent professional advice at the Group’s expense
if they require it. The Board delegates the day-to-day
operation and administration to the management.

The Company has complied with rules 3.10(1) and (2)
of the Listing Rules in maintaining at all times sufficient
number of INEDs on the Board including an INED with
professional accounting and financial qualifications.
The Company has complied with rule 3.10A since 1
December 2012 and has INEDs representing at least one-
third of the Board. The Company considers all of the
INEDs are independent and has received from each INED
an annual confirmation of independence pursuant to
rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

2015/16 Annual Report %
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EEV AR

ACCOUNTABILITY AND INTERNAL CONTROL

EEARGSAAERBEY Y QL
A - 5% 48 % 35 5 4 4 E R A b R R A
EEGHRR Y EERHRE - B EER
BT - 338 (A B A RBRBA 2 S
RESARAZBBELENTHRES
B o AQRI R BBINER BB S
9 B AE 2 B o

EXSHAHBRETAKIL  #HNE
BINERESIE R - M B R EEER 2
EMLREEN ZERULEE -BEZ
RE DERIERZETIRHEAERE -
NBEZRR BFEeHEZTSFLE
L HREDEEEEMIEFERME KR
ZRE MENTRERREHRBEHEEXAF
AR AEMIFBERE

FERATHRES

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for the
preparation of financial statements of the Group that
give a true and fair view of the Group’s financial position
and are in accordance with applicable accounting
standards and statutory rules and guidelines. The Board
is not aware of any material uncertainties relating to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
upon the Company’s ability to continue on a going
concern basis. The Company has also received a
statement by the external auditor of the Company about
their reporting responsibilities.

The Board recognizes its overall responsibility for the
establishment, maintenance and review of a system of
internal control that provides reasonable assurance on
the reliability and integrity of financial and operational
information, effective and efficient operations,
safeguarding of assets and compliance with laws and
regulations. The system of internal control which is
reviewed annually by the Board is designed to manage
rather than to eliminate all risks of failure while its
goal is to provide reasonable, not absolute, assurance
regarding the achievement of organizational objectives.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

STRMESXA 2 VERTE - ER RITHAEZ
ABEDH  THAR— AEE- RS-
BEEAERERARRZEIFEREFAK
B (RETREARZACHER) EFXE
RRLELZHEIEREENBOHES - MR
HEE AR ERERARE 2K
B REAEEREE AR EMBERALRS -
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Code provision A.2.1 sets out that the roles of the
chairman and the chief executive should be separate
and should not be performed by the same individual.
Currently, Mr. Cheng Hop Fai assumes the role of both
the chairman and the managing director (equivalent to
the role of a chief executive) of the Company. The Board
considers that such arrangement will not result in undue
concentration of power and is, at this stage, conducive
to the efficient formulation and implementation of the
Group's strategies thus allowing the Group to develop its
business more effectively.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

SFRAMEXA4 MERTRR - SEBMTTESE 2 £ (F
BEEFEAH VEESEE - AQAZ
BN FERNTESHERTAEE - HLBERE
FRIR BE ST B SCA4. 1M » 28T AR AR
RIZEBBUFRTEETERARAZK
RBFAE LELZF-RBEARAZ
NAMBAGRERT WEEMRAE - S
HFATRIAANEZ BIE o

=557

Code provision A.4.1 stipulates that NEDs should be
appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election. The
INEDs of the Company are not appointed for a specific
term. This constitutes a deviation from code provision
A.4.1. However, as all the INEDs of the Company are
subject to retirement by rotation at the annual general
meetings of the Company at least once every three
years in accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws, in the
opinion of the directors, this meets the objective of the
code provision A.4.1.

DIRECTORS’ TRAINING

SRR A6 51RFT B - EF RS B
BEXER NEREREHEREZANBR
RENEREZTENEREHESTS M
BERH -ARFERIBLEENEE
E-RF=ZA=t+—BLEFERZEIZ
8o Az MBEWT

Code provision A.6.5 stipulates that all directors should
participate in continuous professional development to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure
that their contribution to the Board remains informed
and relevant. The Company had received from each of
the directors a record of training they received during
the year ended 31 March 2016. A summary of such
training is listed as follows:

A
BEEnR Name of Director Type of training
HITESE Executive Directors
B5 CHENG Hop Fai A, B
R=E ZHANG Yunkun A, B
E A CHENG Pak Ming, Judy A, B
BB & CHENG Pak Man, Anita A, B
HEE CHENG Pak Lai, Lily A, B
BAFHITES Independent Non-Executive Directors
REEHE LEUNG Tai Chiu A, B
=B LAW Toe Ming A, B
HRE MARK Yiu Tong, William A, B
A BESINERE e &5 LED A:  Attending training courses and/or seminars, conferences,

Bl workshops or forums

B: HMEBMAE ARAXRBREZBRAEZT
MR EFHER

B:  Reading journals and updates relevant to the Company’s
business or directors’ duties and responsibilities
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FWEES

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

ARAR—ZEERFEATHAERILH
MEZEE FNZES T ERES/IUA
SEEBATIFATEZTRSREEA
BreHMirtrmE=gRERS - FTHE
BEgnN T —F=A-t+=HRHZE
REEECEERTA ZTRIE — 2 -
RBE_T-R"F=ZA=+—HLFE
N FWNEEEH=—RBIUIFNTES
BREBERALE(ZR) REBEERE
BEXEMEK REBE-_FT—XRF=A
ST HLEFER FHEES 228X
BERT-REE B URES 2 FH M
Gt E2EEHNEZTZ2RBE  AEEZ
LEREAREMZMHBEREK  AES
TRHER BFMEZEERBE Z2EAL
FERIMT

The Company has established a remuneration committee
since 14 July 2005. The principal function of the
remuneration committee is to make recommendations
to the Board on the remuneration packages of individual
executive and NEDs and senior management. The terms
of reference of the remuneration committee adopted on
23 March 2012 are consistent with the code provisions
set out in the Code. During the year ended 31 March
2016, the remuneration committee comprised the three
INEDs, namely Mr. Law Toe Ming (chairman), Mr. Leung
Tai Chiu and Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William. During the
year ended 31 March 2016, the remuneration committee
held one meeting to review and make recommendations
to the Board on the remuneration packages of the
directors with reference to the level of responsibilities
of the individual director, the scope of operation of
the Group as well as the prevailing market conditions.
Individual attendance of each remuneration committee
member is as follows:

FHNEEERERS Name of HER

remuneration committee member Attendance
B (FE) LAW Toe Ming (Chairman) 1/1
2B LEUNG Tai Chiu 171
BRE MARK Yiu Tong, William 1/1

2015/16 Annual Report F3k
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE
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REZEERENRS

BEE(LE)
EEH
BRE

Name of
nomination committee member

The Company established a nomination committee on 23
March 2012. The principal function of the nomination
committee is to review the structure, size, composition
and diversity of the Board at least annually with
reference to the business needs and development of the
Company and make recommendations to the Board on
any proposed changes to the Board to complement the
Group’s corporate strategy. The nomination committee
has a policy concerning the diversity of Board members
(the "Policy”). Pursuant to the Policy, in reviewing the
Board'’s diversity, the Board will consider including but
not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills,
knowledge and length of service. New directors, being
individuals who are suitably qualified and expected to
make a positive contribution to the performance of the
Board and having regards to the criteria stated in the
Policy, will be identified and submitted to the Board
or shareholders for approval either to fill vacancies on
the Board or to be appointed as additional directors.
The terms of reference of the nomination committee
are consistent with the code provisions set out in the
Code. During the year ended 31st March 2016, the
nomination committee comprised the chairman and
an executive director, Mr. Cheng Hop Fai acts as the
chairman of the nomination committee and the two
INEDs, namely Mr. Law Toe Ming and Mr. Mark Yiu
Tong, William as members. During the year ended
31 March 2016, the nomination committee held one
meeting to review the composition and diversity of the
Board as well as to assess the independence of the
INEDs who offered themselves for re-election at the
annual general meeting. Since the Board is composed of
members having a mix of core competencies in areas of
accounting and finance, business management, industry
knowledge and marketing strategies, the nomination
committee considered the Board possessed a diversity of
perspectives which is up to the standard of the Code and
was appropriate to the Group’s requirements. Individual
attendance of each of the nomination committee
members is as follows:

R

Attendance

CHENG Hop Fai (Chairman) 11
LAW Toe Ming 11
MARK Yiu Tong, William Al
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BREES AUDIT COMMITTEE
KRB NMNMNEUR—BEREEZZE The Company has established an audit committee since
BEg BERZLZESZFEBEAE: 1999. The primary functions of the audit committee

(@) MEE EFZENRRBRINSZEE
REZZALZBEBEBRIEZGERK -

(b) BRLEREBZREIIIBZEEMEHR
FERBURTE 2 BUR -

(0 BEBFHRE FHRETHREEZ
BE G 2 B UERZEEHR
BE L NP R BRI SEE 2 BBGAR ©

d) BREEABCETEBSE AR
B NEBE IR R AR

(e) matHMIEAZBREM 2 B IR 1K 1 R AZ BRAm
AEEASRE ZEMMBE  UARE
BABZEE-

RZE——F=AZ+=BHEMNZEZZ
BeRERERMRERTAZTRNIEX
—HCHE_T-RF=-A=THLLF
B BEVZECR=-2BIUFNTESMH
R BRABBELERTE  SEEW

BE_Z-RF=A=+t—HILHFE =&
REZEBEERTTMAEE LTHSRERE
BRI BB —REHNEZER P H
REEMBRRIARNEEMERN 2S5
RAIRKER BZZECRBZEFIRMN
TE-AFE-AREFZPHRERFR -
EERZEENBZEALFEEROT

include:

(a) To make recommendations on the appointment,
reappointment and removal of external auditor and
to consider the terms of such appointments.

(b) To develop and implement policies on the
engagement of external auditor for non-audit
services.

(c) To monitor the integrity of the financial statements,
annual and interim reports and the auditor’s report
to ensure that the information presents a true and
fair assessment of the Group’s financial position.

(d) To ensure that management has fulfilled its duty to
maintain an effective internal control system.

(e) To review the external auditor’s management
letter and any questions raised by the auditor to
management, and management'’s response.

The terms of reference of the audit committee adopted
on 23 March 2012 are consistent with the code
provisions set out in the Code. During the year ended
31 March 2016, the audit committee comprised three
INEDs, namely Mr. Leung Tai Chiu as chairman and
Mr. Law Toe Ming and Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William as
members.

During the year ended 31March 2016, the audit
committee held two meetings and has reviewed with
senior management and the external auditor their
respective audit findings, the interim and annual
financial statements and the accounting principles and
practices adopted by the Group. The audit committee
recommended the Board to adopt the interim and
annual reports for 2015/16. Individual attendance of
each member of the audit committee is as follows:

HEE
ERZEERENB Name of audit committee member Attendance
PR (F /%) Leung Tai Chiu (Chairman) 2/2
S L Law Toe Ming 2/2
BRE Mark Yiu Tong, William 2/2

2015/16 Annual Report F3k
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AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

BE-_Z-RF=ZA=1+—RHILUHBF
B ARABZBEN R « BERT &5
BT A 7N 5 4R HAZ B N SR X BUIR 75 R A
ZHemT

The remuneration payable in respect of the financial year
ended 31 March 2016 for audit and non-audit services
provided to the Group by the Company’s auditor,
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, is as follows:

KT At

Amount in HKD’000

ZEE A Audit Fees 410
FZHBER(XEAREKE Non-Audit Fees (principally for accounts

HE LSRG 2EH) review and taxation services) 189

599

INEZEBMMERRETE L 2EBET
PN ARFR 2 FIEE36H °

(TEV

e

1]11}*

aH A

>

The statement made by the external auditor in respect of
their reporting responsibilities is set out on pages 35 to
36 of this annual report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

+

5%

mE}

BERTZEEERBBHINWT -

i

HERBN AR ZEEEBREN
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b)) BAMREREERFRERABZE
IRFFEEEER

(0 BIWEERARARAEETERNEE
MENELZBRMER

(d) BIE @ RESER EA1EE&§$
Z¥RST A N B ST F M (E)

(e) MIAARRBHEREARTUZETHE
MAREERERARENZKEREL -

RBE_ZT-—R"F=A=+—HILFE"
%%Aﬁﬁﬁﬁ’%lzjt%%ﬂéﬁ%&ﬁ
%EM&%?/%E@ EEREMEERERT
Al Z1BR

The Board is responsible for performing the corporate
governance duties as set out below:

(a) To develop and review the Company’s policies and
practices on corporate governance and make
recommendations to the Board;

(b) To review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of directors and senior
management;

(c) To review and monitor the Company’s policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements;

(d) To develop, review and monitor the code of conduct
and compliance manual (if any) applicable to
employees and directors; and

(e) To review the Company's compliance with the Code
and its disclosure requirements in the Corporate
Governance Report.

The Board has reviewed the Group’s polices and
practices on corporate governance practices and
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements
including compliance with the Code for the year ended
31 March 2016.
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NEWE

COMPANY SECRETARY

RAABMITEETERALLT - BZFER
FZATERAR  —EAARBIZRAIM
E-HE_ZTE-—RNFZA=+—8BL*HF
B B+ 2 &8 LR EER RIS
Az #RE °

Ms. Cheng Pak Ming Judy, an executive director of
the Company, has been the Company Secretary of the
Company since 17 February 2006. Ms. Cheng complied
with the qualification and training requirements under
the Listing Rules for the year ended 31 March 2016.

IR R = SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS
BRREH Shareholders’ Enquiries

AARSZEERRRGEEBRR  REW
HEFSAMEMEER  JTEEBERR AW
ERARRIEBEB T ELEME - ik
7 BB ILBERY B R B HNE B B85k
REEERLIEIOSE » sk o] X E T I
ff Zinfo@g-vision.com.hk ° R AW EE 1§
REBEEBESTEFTE -

FTEBRREER 2 BRE  AIAEEBS
KARZBRMNBPELDE  FBRRE
HFEREAERAR imijtz%-%/%%ij(
18358 A A 0461 o

BRERKXE
ARAEBBRZERRAE - EREM
BEHEEERN AIZEXZARAED
FRE WHERNELERE-

ARAEERARGZBREGETERESR
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EFgRE FHREFSZREEIRX
HRAR BE2TREEABARINERZ
BRI ERRBEAG AR EBRIR 212
G

2015/16 Annual Report F3k

Shareholders are encouraged to maintain direct
communication with the Company. Shareholders who
have any questions for the Board may write directly to
the Company Secretary at the Company’s Hong Kong
principal place of business, Unit 108, 1st Floor, East
Ocean Centre, 98 Granville Road, Tsimshatsui East,
Kowloon, Hong Kong, or they may send emails to
info@g-vision.com.hk. The Company Secretary will direct
the questions to the Board.

Any questions regarding the shareholdings of the
shareholders can be addressed directly to the Company’s
branch share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited at 46th Floor, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong.

Shareholders’ Meetings

Shareholders are encouraged to participate in general
meetings or to appoint proxies to attend and vote at
meetings if they are unable to attend the meetings.

The process of the Company’'s general meeting will
be monitored and reviewed on a regular basis, and,
if necessary, changes will be made to ensure that
shareholders’ needs are best served.

Board members, in particular, either the chairman
of Board committees or their delegates, appropriate
management executives and external auditor will attend
annual general meetings to answer shareholders’
questions.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (Continued)

REA (4)
BEAREART 2 AR ERE R B
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Shareholders’ Meetings (Continued)

Should shareholders wish to call a special general
meeting, it must be convened according to the
Company’s Bye-laws. In summary:

(@) Shareholders holding not less than one-tenth of
the paid up capital of the Company can, in writing
to the Board or the Company Secretary, request a
special general meeting to be called by the Board to
transact any business specified in such request.

(b) The signed written request, which should specify
the purpose of the meeting, should be delivered to
the Company’s principal place of business in Hong
Kong. The meeting will be held within two months
after receipt of the request. If the Board fails to
proceed to convene such meeting within twenty-one
days after receiving the request, the shareholders
themselves may do so in accordance with the
provisions of Section 74(3) of the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda.

REEBE INVESTOR RELATIONS
BEXH Constitutional Documents
REBEE-_FT—RNFZA=Z=+—HILFE" There was no significant change to the Company’s

ZAN/N TZN BERAME L ARAR([EE
XHDARBEBEZNRE - RIBAZE
BRI AR RSB R P 2 A8 us T e

Memorandum of Association and Bye-laws
("Constitutional Documents”) during the year ended
31 March 2016. A latest version of the Constitutional
Documents can be downloaded from the websites of the
Company or the Stock Exchange.
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HITES

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
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Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, aged 72, appointed as a Director
on 12 June 1992, is the Chairman and Managing
Director of the Company and the chairman of the
nomination committee of the Company. He is also a
director of various subsidiaries of the Company. Mr.
Cheng is one of the founders of the Group and has
over 30 years’ experience in the restaurant business.
He has been instrumental in the formulation and
implementation of the business policies of the Group
and is responsible for the general management and
strategic planning of the Group. Mr. Cheng is also a
director of Golden Toy Investments Limited (“Golden
Toy”) and Kong Fai International Limited (”“Kong
Fai”) which own approximately 8.88% and 65.62%,
respectively, of the issued shares of the Company. Mr.
Cheng is the father of Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, Ms.
Cheng Pak Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily who
are all Executive Directors of the Company.

Mr. Zhang Yunkun, aged 59, was appointed as an
Executive Director of the Company on 1 March 2008.
He received his Master degree in Economics from
South China Normal University and is a qualified senior
economist in China. Mr. Zhang has extensive experience
in corporate management, direct investments and the
financial industry. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Zhang
worked for the Jutian Group in China from 2002 to
2007 and was the managing director of Jutian Fund
Management Company Limited and deputy general
manager of Jutian Securities Company Limited. Mr.
Zhang has served the China Merchants Group in
different capacities during the years 1981 to 2002. He
was an executive director of China Merchants China
Direct Investments Limited, a company listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, from January
1996 to March 2002.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Continued)
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Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, aged 45, was appointed as
an Executive Director of the Company on 25 September
1992. She was also appointed as Company Secretary and
Qualified Accountant of the Company on 17 February
2006. Ms. Cheng is a daughter of Mr. Cheng and a sister
of Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng Pak Lai,
Lily. She holds a Bachelor degree in Economics from the
University of Sydney and a Master of Commerce degree
from the University of New South Wales, Sydney. She
is a Certified Practising Accountant of CPA Australia
and an Associate Member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. She is responsible for
the financial and company secretarial functions of the
Group.

Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita, aged 44, was appointed as
an Executive Director of the Company on 30 September
2004. Ms. Cheng is a daughter of Mr. Cheng and a sister
of Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy and Ms. Cheng Pak Lai,
Lily. She holds a Bachelor of Commerce degree from the
University of New South Wales, Sydney and a Master
of Applied Finance degree from Macquarie University,
Sydney. She is a Certified Practising Accountant of CPA
Australia and an Associate Member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Prior to joining
the Group, Ms. Cheng has worked in the investment
banking and accounting fields in Hong Kong for over 5
years. She is responsible for the business development,
marketing and strategic planning functions of the
Group.

Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily, aged 43, was appointed as an
Executive Director of the Company on 1 April 2011. Ms.
Cheng is a daughter of Mr. Cheng and a sister of Ms.
Cheng Pak Ming, Judy and Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita.
She joined the Group in 2006 and is responsible for the
administration, financial and strategic planning functions
of the Group. Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Cheng
had extensive finance and accounting experiences in
multinational audit firm, investment bank and renowned
chemical company. She holds a Bachelor of Commerce
degree from the University of New South Wales, Sydney
and is a Certified Practising Accountant of CPA Australia.
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Mr. Leung Tai Chiu, aged 70, was appointed as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
on 11 August 2011. He is the chairman of the audit
committee of the Company and a member of its
remuneration committee. Mr. Leung graduated from The
University of Hong Kong in 1969. Mr. Leung is a member
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and
Wales. He has over 30 years of experience in accounting
and auditing sectors and had been an audit partner in
international renowned accounting firms for 20 years. In
2005, Mr. Leung retired from PricewaterhouseCoopers.
Mr. Leung was the president of Lions Club of Victoria in
1986 and 1998 and a director of Yan Qi Tong from 1995
to 1997. He is a member of The Hong Kong Institute of
Directors and is an independent non-executive director
of Kingboard Laminates Holdings Limited and EVA
Precision Industrial Holdings Limited, both of which are
listed on the main board of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited.

Mr. Law Toe Ming, aged 74, was appointed as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
on 1 December 1994. He is the chairman of the
remuneration committee of the Company and a member
of its audit committee and nomination committee. Mr.
Law is a director of Texful Textile Limited and has over
38 years’ experience in business management.

Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William, aged 80, was appointed
as a Non-Executive Director of the Company on
25 September 1992. He was re-designated as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
with effect from 16 September 2004. He is a member
of the Company’s remuneration committee, nomination
committee and audit committee. Mr. Mark is a
renowned food critic and a regular contributor to many
newspapers and magazines in Hong Kong and overseas.
He writes under the pen name of “MEZE" in Chinese
newspapers and magazines and is the author of several
books on Chinese cookery. He holds many awards in the
food industry.
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Report of the Directors

The directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
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The Company is an investment holding company. Its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the operation of
Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong which specialise in
Chiu Chow Cuisine.

RESULTS
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The results of the Group for the year ended 31 March
2016 are set out in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income on page 37.

The Board has resolved not to recommend the payment
of a final dividend for the year ended 31 March 2016
(2015: Nil).

BUSINESS REVIEW
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A review of the business of the Group as well as a
discussion and analysis of the Group’s performance
during the year as required by schedule 5 to the
Companies Ordinance (chapter 622 of the laws of Hong
Kong) including a discussion of the principal risks and
uncertainties facing the Group and a discussion of the
Group's likely future development can be found in the
Chairman’s Statement on page 4 to page 5 of this report
and the Management Discussion and Analysis on page
6 to page 8. The financial risk management objectives
and policies of the Group are shown in note 3 to the
consolidated financial statements. These discussions
form part of this directors’ report.

COMPLIANCE WITH RELEVANT LAWS AND
REGULATIONS

REBFERN BEZSNEERRA
AEBYBERERKTETHAEEDN
EBREBREEARENERERIOER -

BES - BEFRHEEZER

During the year under review, as far as the Board and
management are aware, there was no material breach
of or non-compliance with the applicable laws and
regulations by the Group that has a significant impact on
the businesses and operations of the Group.

RELATIONSHIP WITH EMPLOYEES, CUSTOMERS
AND SUPPLIERS

AEHEBEFEERES TP RHEEHRE
RBERHEZINERMLEEHEECEE
E-REEFERN AEERHEES &
FrEftEmzEAMERERERMLY

The Group understands the importance of maintaining
a good relationship with its employees, customers and
suppliers to meet its immediate and long-term business
goals. During the year under review, there were no
material and significant dispute between the Group and
its employees, customers and suppliers.
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FTREHEBREF

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

MAFE  REBZFANAREER - H
BB P RE 2 IRBRE17% R42% -

RAFE  REBAREPZHBKRAGESE
E AT E30% °

BETAEELEFCBEAL  NFE
EFTAEER AR RIS %L/(L$§ 5 2 fER]
R REREEEFEETA#ES -

The aggregate purchases attributable to the largest
supplier and five largest suppliers of the Group were
17% and 42%, respectively, of the Group’s purchases
for the year.

The aggregate revenue attributable to the five largest
customers of the Group was less than 30% of the
Group's revenue for the year.

None of the directors, their respective associates nor any
shareholder, which to the knowledge of the directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital,
has an interest in any of the five largest suppliers of the
Group.

BIEHENRIE ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND PERFORMANCE
$ BAKEREE N SH 0] FE % The Company is committed to the sustainable
cAREBBHWANEBTEBERNARE development of the environment and our society.

%,Eb VEHBEIBEREE  UBREK The Group has endeavoured to comply with laws and

FEBRRIFEOEZEE LIRS o regulations regarding environmental protection and
adopted effective environmental practices to ensure
our business meet the required standards and ethics in
respect of environmental protection.

ME - BMERRZRE PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

ZISEIZW% MENMEHENRFRNZEE Details of the movement of property, plant and

FIBEEEIN N EE B mEWT12 - equipment of the Group during the year are set out in
note 12 to the consolidated financial statements.

B DONATIONS

AEBERBBEFEAN FLHESHE During the year under review, charitable donations of

20,0008 (ZE—HF &) o HK$20,000 were made by the Group (2015: Nil).

f% 7 SHARE CAPITAL

RATIBEARZ BEBHEDIBEEHINRGEE B Details of the movements in the Company’s share capital

WERMIFE19 0 are set out in note 19 to the consolidated financial
statements.

- DIRECTORS

RAFEREBEEARES TP 2 ERE
NI

HITES :

ESENE (B FE FAFEHE)

K=

&5 1 89

BH
BAE

B EHTES
2R
BIEW
HIRE
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The directors of the Company during the year and up to
the date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Cheng Hop Fai (Chairman and Manaqging Director)
Zhang Yunkun

Cheng Pak Ming, Judy

Cheng Pak Man, Anita

Cheng Pak Lai, Lily

Independent non-executive directors:
Leung Tai Chiu

Law Toe Ming

Mark Yiu Tong, William
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In accordance with Bye-law 87(1) of the Company's
Bye-laws, Mr. Zhang Yunkun, Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily
and Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William will retire from office
by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

None of the directors proposed for re-election has
a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation (other
than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

—E-XE=A=+—H"
&I%ﬁﬂ(/\éﬁﬁﬁz
7] Ko ELAT fo] B 820X 8] 7 4
B An &ﬁfﬁ% 2 (a) B AR 5
(15 RSP ) FEXV

pSi= VYN T&E%Hﬁ%éx%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ
B prl) i(b)ﬁ*ﬁ%”“%&ﬁﬂfﬂm
{5155 352 fik M 28k A 5% 6k XAt 2 & So it 1
k() BEARIERE X P E AR A ([ E AR AN

"
)
VNN
E 8
1451
&P
a0
2535

IER10FTE 2 EBITABEFETESFR
2 BRI ([BRESTA]) mMAE AR a

NPT 2 FRIBAT

As at 31 March 2016, the interests of the directors and
the chief executive and their associates in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any
associated corporations which (a) were required to be
notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the "SFO"); or (b) were required, pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
referred to therein; or (c) were required, pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”), to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange were as follows:

A Long positions
(1) RARREREE 1B TEBR 2T (1) Long positions in ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of
B the Company:
HAEATE BT
REAZBHNBDL
BEERT Approximate
ZBERHE percentage of
B RESEME Number of issued the issued
EENS Capacity and ordinary share capital
Name of director nature of interest shares held of the Company
BaiE EnERA 6,900,000 0.35%
Cheng Hop Fai Beneficial owner
Bt X m AW 1,450,037,841 74.50%
Beneficiary of trusts Mot ?
E A fErt 2 am A it 1,450,037,841 74.50%
Cheng Pak Ming, Judy Beneficiary of trusts (ote ?
ISR ErEX 2 A W1 1,450,037,841 74.50%
Cheng Pak Man, Anita Beneficiary of trusts Mot ?
LA Ert 2 am A Wit 1,450,037,841 74.50%
Cheng Pak Lai, Lily Beneficiary of trusts Mote ?
7= B G bR 2w WEY 2,000,000 0.10%
Law Toe Ming Interest of controlled

corporation (mte2)
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EERNkG - HEROKRESD2EDR

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,

(#g) UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
(Continued)

#e (&) Long positions (Continued)

(1) RARGEREMBENBITLE BRI (1) Long positions in ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of

B (&) the Company: (Continued)

Mz - Notes:

(1) Golden Toy Investments Limited (1) Golden Toy Investments Limited (“Golden Toy")
([ Golden Toyl) EKong Fai and Kong Fai International Limited (“Kong Fai”)
International Limited ([Kong Fail) % 5l held 172,869,780 shares (or 8.88% interest) and
A ARDR 2172,869,7800% it 15 (¢ 1,277,168,061 shares (or 65.62% interest) of the
8.88% M %5) }1,277,168,061 5% i% 15 Company, respectively. Golden Toy and Kong Fai are
(3065.62%# %) ° Golden ToyMKong wholly-owned by two discretionary trusts of which
FaillHMBEEET2EHWE &M family members of Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, including
HEAZSZABESBLEE ZFRIKEK Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, Ms.
B PESEELE BEHLE B Cheng Pak Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily are
Bzt REaBR Tt - discretionary objects.

(2) BEZEBEIE L ERIubilee Trade Holdings (2)  Mr. Law Toe Ming is deemed to be interested in the
Limited ([Jubilee]) B 2 Em MR A 2,000,000 shares held by Jubilee Trade Holdings Limited
#2,000,000/% % {7 7 #E A #E 2= © ("Jubilee”) by virtue of his interest in Jubilee.

(2 BREZ2TE: (2) Long positions in share options:

ARNRRN—ZBEE-_FENA=-+=-HEKE The Company adopted a share option scheme on 22

MR E ([20025181]) - &RAF]
SHR-_T-ZEFRATHBITZRRE
R Rl K & b AR BRCROR 5 4 B TR A B IR
st & ([REFaHEl] 220025 Sl 4218
[FH&]]) I 4 1F20025t & - 51 8 2 &*
BEENERE M HRMFE20 -

2015/16 Annual Report F3k

August 2002 (the “2002 Scheme”). The Company
by shareholders’ resolutions passed at the special
general meeting held on 10 May 2010 has adopted
a share option scheme (the “Current Scheme” and,
together with the 2002 Scheme, the “Schemes”)
and terminated the 2002 Scheme. Particulars of the
2002 Scheme and Current Scheme are set out in
note 20 to the consolidated financial statements.
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EERRG > BERORESF2ESR DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,

(&) UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
(Continued)
#e (&) Long positions (Continued)

2) BEREZHRE : (B)

(2) Long positions in share options: (Continued)

HE-_Z—R"FZA=+—H1t#F Details of movements in the share options granted
B BEBEARFAFEAERTEFIHERK to the directors under the Schemes for the year

- RERRERINT

g2

Directors
g5

Mr. Cheng Hop Fai

iz

Mr. Zhang Yunkun
ga6

Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy
gag

Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita
BER

Mr. Law Toe Ming
EEE

Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William

RiLBH
Date of grant

—ETNE
+-A+5H
16.12.2009
“Z-%F
AATNR
19.5.2010
“E-%F
fAtIE
19.5.2010
“5-%F
AATNA
19.5.2010
“5-%F
LA+IA
19.5.2010
—T-%%
iz R
19.5.2010
“5-%F
RAtNIE
19.5.2010

ended 31 March 2016 are set out below:

BREHA

Number of share options

R-2-EF  RERBE R-F-AF

&R mA-H g7E =ZB=t-H

@ KT Lapsed/ MR T

Exercise Outstanding exercised  Outstanding

IrESH price as at during as at

Exercisable period per share 1.4.2015 the year 31.3.2016

ZEENETZATARE HK$0.185 6,900,000 (6,900,000) -
ZE-RETZATRA
16.12.2009 - 15.12.2015

“E-——FRATNAE HK$0.420 5,000,000 - 5,000,000

“F—+&RATNA
19.5.2011-18.5.2017

“E——FRATNEE HK$0.420 10,000,000 - 10,000,000
“F-+FRAtNA
19.5.2011 - 18.5.2017

“E-——ERAtNHEZ HK$0.420 4,250,000 - 4,250,000
“F—+FRATNA
19.5.2011 -18.5.2017

“E-—-FRATNEZ HK$0.420 4,250,000 - 4,250,000
“E-+FRATNA
19.5.2011 - 18.5.2017

—E——-FRATHEZ HK$0.420 1,900,000 - 1,900,000
“E-+FRATNA
19.5.2011 - 18.5.2017

“E——ERAtNHEZ HK$0.420 1,900,000 - 1,900,000
“5-tFRATNR
19.5.2011 - 18.5.2017

34,200,000 (6,900,0000 27,300,000
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EERNkG - HEROKRESD2EDR

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,

(#&) UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
(Continued)
#e (&) Long positions (Continued)

(2)

BhEzer: (&)

R EXHIBEBEEIN RZF—RE=
A=Z1t—HB BEARAEZERTR
TBRABERBESLBEGEDNSE
XVERHT K87 Bt & {F R BN A
NE R EAL B RIAE 2 fp - HEE
BAp BT HEA M E R IOR
B (ARERE S LB ERAEXVER
FE7R87 #B M FE AN~ F) K B A A
k(b) BRI E 7 M HA G 151 55 352 16k M
ARG 2 B (B IR
EEESTRIM A S AR R LB AT o

BAROREZ 22 B

(2)

Long positions in share options: (Continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2016,
none of the directors and the chief executive of the
Company was, under Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO, taken to be interested or deemed to have
any other interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or
any associated corporations which (a) would have to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO,
or (b) which were required to be entered into the
register referred to therein pursuant to section 352
of the SFO, or (c) which were required to be notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

B EXPRBEZBRESAEIN

INVINGE

EEMEEA - AR5 REAEA B
S AE IR A B R EAE B B A R AT S AE
Mz BEARBDESTAEBEARNRA
HAEAEMEABE 2 R EH T
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Other than the option holdings disclosed above, at
no time during the year was the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or holding company, or any subsidiary of its
holding company, a party to any arrangements to enable
the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of,
the Company or any other body corporate.
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FERR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
BRaETESEN EXXEE SN KN Other than the interests disclosed above in respect of

=

E-REF=ZA=1T—HB  ARAREES

RBEAIEI6HRTE X ERRE R
,,,,, T FIATEMRART  HRAR
AEBEE A2 A BERRAE A
1045 5 T A 5 e ) SE XV AR 52 35 BB T
L T

#R

AR A GRAMEO. AT AR

certain directors, as at 31 March 2016, the register of
substantial shareholders maintained by the Company
pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO indicated that the
following persons had notified the Company of interests
or short positions in the issued share capital of the
Company which fall to be disclosed to the Company
under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO:

Long positions
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company:

EAQTE BT
BRAEZBOBEDLE

Approximate

B2 percentage of

SOREEME ERITEBRHE the issued

= Capacity and Number of issued share capital

Name nature of interest ordinary shares held of the Company

Golden Toy EnEE A 172,869,780@ 8.88%
Beneficial owner

Kong Fai EmEAA 1,277,168,061@ 65.62%
Beneficial owner

Fiducia Suisse SA EEXTA 1,450,037,841@ 74.50%
Trustee of trusts

David Henry Christopher REH ¥ s 1,450,037,841® 74.50%
Hill Interest of controlled
corporation

Rebecca Ann Hill Bz #ER 1,450,037,841 74.50%

Interest of spouse

Wit

(a)

BEFEHFLBEEN EAME2ERET
iu(%’éﬁGolden Toy&Kong Fa|Z100%$E

25) 2 5 A - Fiducia Suisse SAH R AR
Golden Toy&Kong Faifff& ‘é’ﬁﬁ?’&ﬁZ*Eﬂ
1,450,037, 841&&@%@&%*&

David Henry Christopher Hillf7 1 2 B A £ &
%%L%D?aﬁf&*ﬁﬁmﬁ&ﬁﬁfﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁ
PFiducia Suisse SA B 2 EmME IR AR
1,450,037, 841 iX AR fn A ¥ A #E 2 -

Rebecca Ann HillTFE 2 BA X ZREIEHE
#81,450,037,841 iR iR 15 2 #E 2 To HE EL AR
David Henry Christopher Hill Z # 25 °

Notes:

(a) Fiducia Suisse SA is deemed under the SFO to have an interest
in the same 1,450,037,841 shares, in aggregate, beneficially
owned by Golden Toy and Kong Fai by virtue of it being the
trustee of two discretionary trusts which own 100% of the
shares of Golden Toy and Kong Fai.

(b) The individual substantial shareholder notice filed by David
Henry Christopher Hill indicated that he is deemed to be
interested in the 1,450,037,841 shares under the SFO by
virtue of his interest held in Fiducia Suisse SA.

()  The individual substantial shareholder notice filed by
Rebecca Ann Hill indicated that her deemed interest in the
1,450,037,841 shares represents the interest of her spouse,
David Henry Christopher Hill.
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FERR (&) SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Continued)
He (&) Long positions (Continued)
Br EXFTHEEIN  MESZAN R2F Save as disclosed above, the directors are not aware of

—RNF=ZA=t+—H UEEFAEMAL
RARE Z Bin AR 2 (s
FKRR AL ARNRAEALRIEZEF R
HEGRIIE336KFEZELCMA -

BYFHITES ZHER

any other persons who, as at 31 March 2016, had any
interests or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company that were required to be entered
into the register kept by the Company pursuant to
Section 336 of the SFO.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

ARBERBSAIBYIEANTE B RIEH
RHTES FMAEAEI 3G E B EE
B2 FERER - ARBIRAEMBEBILIEH
TEEHAB -

EEREGHNRBERZD 2ER

BX

The Company has received, from each of the
independent non-executive directors, an annual
confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules. The Company considers that all of the
independent non-executive directors are independent.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(a) AEEHR-_ZEE-_FRAHEMEA
BRERAERAR (BRI ETYE
ERKEREBREXY - AR AE
SFEBRRNESEHORER AHERKY
FL2RERIMEESE -

R-ZE—NERARRBE  AEEHEE
FELELMMEL  HBAR-_T—WOF
AA—HEZE-_ZE—+FWA=+
HiEAH=4 A7%350,000% T (*I
BIEEW BEBLRARE) &M
H—EABE-_Z—+tFWNA—HBZE
T+ HFEMA=1+H - HEXRSA
1,050,000/%8 JT » A A & 88 5 £ g
AERTH2RB —HELEEMETG
~aE) Bk FIITHEBRBBER QTR
—E-NFERARBEFRESEZTISM
T AR CHFBEHRARAR

—EFERERRABBEEZABR -

EFRE FRAYRFERAKRRZES
44,200,000 7T °
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(@) The Group has leased from Homley Development
Limited (“Homley"”) certain properties for the
Group’s restaurant operations since 6 May 2002.
The monthly rental was negotiated with Homley
with reference to the market rents when the
tenancy agreement was renewed every three years.

On 5 May 2014, the Group renewed the tenancy
agreement with Homley for a further period of
three years commencing 1 May 2014 to 30 April
2017 at a monthly rental of HK$350,000 (exclusive
of rates and management and air-conditioning
fees) with rent free period for one month from 1
April 2017 to 30 April 2017 and a rental deposit of
HK$1,050,000. The monthly rental was negotiated
with Homley with reference to the market rents
as at 5 May 2014 as advised by RHL Appraisal
Limited, a firm of independent professional property
valuers. Details of the arrangement are set out in
the announcement dated 5 May 2014 issued by the
Company.

Rentals charged by Homley during the year
under the said tenancy agreement amounted to
HK$4,200,000.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(a)

(%)

JEF JhGolden Toyz 2 &M B A A
WARARRNITESFHAELE B
HRAZtT BRHxTREAELZLT
ZHMEALT  WREEMRAEER
RABIZBAEANT -

AEEH -_ZTETRF—A=+—H
B-RAWEEERAA ([=H])HE
A—EEERNEEAM ARG B=F
MW EERNRERARR g
/,E”\?.?%Zmiﬂﬁé

RZE—RAF—A=+H ~EEHA
SWEERHN=F BT —HF=
A—HBRE-_FE—N\F—A=+—H
IF - AF78,0008 T (TEIEZM - &
BEBRLSAE) MEEEZ£156,000%8
5T o

SWRE LA BHORFARBRZES
/3936,000/8 7T - AHBETHNET 2R
MEHAEMERE - BELEZHBE
FNARANR-_TE-—HF—-A=1H
BHZRMEA -

S, JhGolden Toyz 2 &M B A7
WERRBINITEETDAEEELLE - B
HRZt: SASKEIRBABERZLT

AL WIRIE ETARRWE R
KRR ZBEAT

(a)

(Continued)

Homley is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Golden
Toy and therefore is an associate of the executive
directors of the Company, namely, Mr. Cheng Hop
Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, Ms. Cheng Pak
Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily, and is
regarded as a connected person of the Company
under the Listing Rules.

The Group has leased from Hover City Industrial
Limited (“Hover City”) a unit of a residential
building since 31 January 2005. The monthly rental
was negotiated with Hover City with reference to
the market rents when the tenancy agreement was
renewed every three years.

On 30 January 2015, the Group renewed the
tenancy agreement with Hover City for a further
period of three years commencing 1 February
2015 to 31 January 2018 at a monthly rental of
HK$78,000 (exclusive of rates and management
and air-conditioning fees) and a rental deposit of
HK$156,000.

Rental charged by Hover City during the year
under the said tenancy agreement amounted to
HK$936,000. The monthly rental was determined
by both parties with reference to market rents.
Details of the arrangement are set out in the
announcement dated 30 January 2015 issued by the
Company.

Hover City is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Golden
Toy and therefore is an associate of the executive
directors of the Company, namely, Mr. Cheng Hop
Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, Ms. Cheng Pak
Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily, and is
regarded as a connected person of the Company
under the Listing Rules.

2015/16 Annual Report %

31



32

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BREREBERAH
EEEWE
Report of the Directors

K

EERANRBEERZ D 2R (&)

B

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(@]

REBHR-_ZTE——F—A=1+H" "\
AEREBRAR(TEENHERE—E
BTEE o

MN-ZE—RE—FA=+H A&EER
AEERN=—F BT —HF_A
—HEE-_ZE—N\F—A=+—H
1F - A7100,0008 T (TR 1EZE 0 -
EEBENRRRE)  2HBRERHRC=
E-RNE-—A-BE-_Z—X~E—A
=t+—BRERZE—NF—AF—H=ZEZ
TE-NF-—A=+—HEKHEER:A
239,937/8 7T ©

SHERE FRBAORNFRANRZES
41,100,000 7L - AMBATIHNEH2
BmAHemMET BELHEZFE
EHRARTR -_E—REFE—A=+
HEEHZ R A -

BEDEWz2ENBRR - MEM
Bl &Golden Toyz &M B AR ©
BRRTNTESDABLAE B0
Bt FAFKETERBABRLTZ
BMEAL  WARE EWANERAR
NAEIZHBENT -

RRARZBENERBRIERESEHED
REBRHZ(BEBRIEEREL)F
300057 (ARMERT) [ 2 B 75 & Bt |5t
BB A ZERE A L2 RE B
BEE740%: [N &8 L AR APt 15
BRABXZNZHEEN K] SRAKE
ZREREIZIFHER - ZBAES
RIE E AR R B 14A 56188 HEH A A
KENIA LQ@QZE(BREZFHERE
REOBEGRMERZEREER K
1 o RR BB # & KA BI AN 2 B R
Ffr
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() The Group has leased from Sky Global Investments
Limited (“Sky Global”) an office since 30 January
2012.

On 30 January 2015, the Group renewed the
tenancy agreement with Sky Global for a further
period of three years commencing from 1 February
2015 to 31 January 2018 at a monthly rental of
HK$100,000 (exclusive of rates and management
and air-conditioning fees) with rent free periods
for two months from 1 January 2016 to 31 January
2016 and from 1 January 2018 to 31 January 2018
and a rental deposit of HK$239,937.

Rental charged by Sky Global during the year
under the said tenancy agreement amounted to
HK$1,100,000. The monthly rental was determined
by both parties with reference to the market rents.
Details of the arrangement are set out in the
announcement dated 30 January 2015 issued by the
Company.

Sky Global is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Hover
City which in turn is a direct wholly-owned
subsidiary of Golden Toy and therefore is an
associate of the executive directors of the Company,
namely, Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming,
Judy, Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng Pak
Lai, Lily, and is regarded as a connected person of
the Company under the Listing Rules.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on
the Group’s continuing connected transactions in
accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance
Engagements 3000 (Revised) “Assurance Engagements
Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740
“Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions
under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The
auditor has issued its unqualified letter containing its
findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing
connected transactions disclosed by the Group in (a)
to (c) above in accordance with Listing Rule 14A.56. A
copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the
Company to the Stock Exchange.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

ARBBUFFATEZNCOEHNEBE LR
BB SRR RE  LHERULER
SIARNBIE—BRBERGEFETZEER
B AR ZBRGERBSAF  GEY
BENAEARRBIRR BB -

B EXFREEIN AR R EALRIHE
NAE IR A A R B AT A E A R AT
UARRREFTERFIHAENEFHEEEXN
s ENFHEBRFARETARREDAL
MZERMEBRAH °

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed
the continuing connected transactions and the report
of the auditor and have confirmed that the transactions
have been entered into by the Company in the ordinary
course of its business, on normal commercial terms
and in accordance with the terms of the agreement
governing such transactions that are fair and reasonable
and in the interests of the shareholders of the Company
as a whole.

Save as disclosed above, there was no other contract
of significance, to which the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or holding company, or any subsidiary of its
holding company was a party and in which a director of
the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisting at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

BESHN MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
REBEFEATRIIVKFEREEASEE No contracts concerning the management and

EMAEMERBOEH ZEERITHZ
BH -

BE HEIFEDRD

administration of the whole or any substantial part
of the business of the Group were entered into or in
existence during the year under review.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

RER - NRBSEAE(THE QR L EE
B HEXBOARR 2N -

B R

There was no purchase, sale or redemption of the
Company’s shares by the Company or any of its
subsidiaries during the year.

REMUNERATION POLICY

FMEZEEeeRBEARBIZEERE @
RIALTZRE R AR B Z TS5 BUR
MAEARARBIMBEERSMEEABRZ
#ro o

rEBEZRESRENG
TIAMIE -

BIE MR DK

ARRER-_ZE-—SFAATHEARE
At &I RENL20025t & - BB AR &l o5
TEELAEREEZRBRBAFESR
BEFATZTAR - BRAFEHZFRCOH
SR kR & B R MY RE20 o

The remuneration of all directors and senior
management of the Company are decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the
Company’s operating results, individual performance and
comparable market statistics.

Employees of the Group are compensated based on their
merit, qualifications and competence.

The Current Scheme was adopted by the Company on
10 May 2010 to replace the 2002 Scheme. The Schemes
provide long-term incentives to directors and eligible
employees and also serve as retention tool for high
performing staff. Details of the Schemes are set out in
note 20 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Report of the Directors

BERIERE PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

VNN P A/NTE L A= S =5 TR X S ) There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the

BAREERETRNANREZLL MR ARK Company’s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which

REEIR - would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-
rata basis to existing shareholders.

REZRRERE SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

R A Based on the information that is publicly available and

EEHNREE

within the knowledge of the directors, the directors
confirm that the Company has maintained a sufficient
public float throughout the year ended 31 March 2016
and up to the date of this report.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY
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Under Bye-law 166(1) of the Company’s bye-laws, the
directors shall be indemnified and secured harmless
out of the assets and profits of the Company from and
against all actions, costs, charges, losses, damages and
expenses which they or any of them, their or any of their
heirs, executors or administrators, shall or may incur
or sustain by or by reason of any act done, concurred
in or omitted in or about the execution of their duty,
or supposed duty, in their respective offices or trusts,
provided that this indemnity shall not extend to any
matter in respect of any wilful negligence, wilful default,
fraud or dishonesty which may attach to any of said
persons.

During the year under review, the Company has taken
out and maintained appropriate insurance to cover
potential legal actions against its Directors.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS
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The Company has share option schedule, the details of
which are set out in the section headed “Share Options
Schemes” in this Annual Report. Save as the aforesaid,
no equity-linked agreements were entered into by the
Group or existed during the year ended 31 March 2016.

AUDITOR

b=111%

ey
e

Zito
il

AF
B

\
/

DB | R
]
o Bt
o O
25 55
Bt -y
>+
St 18y
I8 |
=)

i1

N
i3

?{_ N
M ZEw R

ol
4 57

2015/16 Annual Report F3k

A resolution will be submitted at the annual general
meeting of the Company to re-appoint Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu as the auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

CHENG HOP FAI
CHAIRMAN

Hong Kong
13 June 2016
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BR B EEARA R

PRV e e
Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF
G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEBREERRAF

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of G-Vision International (Holdings) Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as the “Group”) set out on pages 37 to 91, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 March 2016, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BERREFZARERREBGHMAER
2 ERBMBREENRELRRERDZ
BERTE - ®AIZSFEAVBEHRER (RAE
HEEMAFZE2%H) - MEZTAMEH
ZNBBEEHE - DURTE AR B 2 A7 & B 15 ¥
RITGFERMFFRERMEM 2 ERER
BRd o

BB 2 ST

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

AT BEERRBEATERIIEZHER
BRFREMBHRRRERR - ABRETS
RBRARERNFDEREOKGRZRE ERE
BERRELRSE Bt/ NRELE
HMA®E  NTHARARE Z AR RE
MEMALTE ESEBEFAEMT - £1TR
RREBGHMAGRM 2 EEERER
ETEZ - RFEAREATRBTER
RENGEIRETESZ  NAEBEBTEIS
HEMBRERRE NN FAERNEARNHERR
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Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

BB 2 E1E ()

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (Continued)

ERERETREFANGEESVHHRE
FIBCEMNBEFRAMIERERE &
B ZERFARTZEEZHE 81
AR A M B IRR B ABERR A (T2
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NERFEEEMRAZETHRESR
ERFEZEHEERTAE U RFHE
HEMBRRZEBZ2777 -

AITHRE XTERBRNIRE ZFEZE
B ORATTZEGERREHTER -
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion.

OPINION

AIRR RBBEVBRELES Z
REMBHRRHEEMAFRR HE
BR—_T-—RF=ZA=T—BZHHBKHRR
L BEREEREZRALFEZHEEEN
ReRE YERRBFBRAAGIZHKE
MEZZMmS -
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In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the Group as at 31 March 2016, and of the Group's
financial performance and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
13 June 2016
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehenswe Income

HE-_Z—XF=H=+—8 L% For the year ended 31 March 2016

—RF —E—T0F
2016 2015
B 5 FET FHET
NOTES HK$’' 000 HK$" 000
WA Revenue 6 90,938 93,742
HAth U A R E A U 2 Other income and other gains 3,394 4,045
ERGTE KA Cost of inventories consumed (29,555) (31,775)
8 TR Staff costs (33,831) (34,898)
ZEMREE Operating lease rentals (15,934) (15,152)
e Depreciation (635) (1,493)
HihgiES Other operating expenses (23,681) (19,182)
RARIRREGZ Loss for the year attributable to
FEBE owners of the Company 7 (9,304) (4,713)
Hiaz2mE (BR) s Other comprehensive (expense)
income
HRERJEEN 7 HE Items that may be reclassified
BmoIHE - subsequently to profit or loss:
AHEEEREHEAFE Change in fair value of available-
k) for-sale investments (435) (195)
EMHEDEE 2 Reclassification to profit or loss upon
HEKREZER disposal of available-for-sale
investments 62 (294)
FE2ERX Other comprehensive expense
for the year (373) (489)
RARIREEGZ Total comprehensive expense for
THRAXBE the year attributable to
owners of the Company (9,677) (5,202)
BRERKEEEE Loss per share (basic and diluted) 11 (B1IHKO.48 cent)  ({LHKO0.24 cent)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

HEZZT—R"F=A=1+—HILFE At 31 March 2016

—AE —hEF
2016 2015
B 5 THET FA7T
NOTES HK$’'000 HK$" 000
ERBEE Non-current assets
M- WEREE Property, plant and equipment 12 91 629
AHEERE Available-for-sale investments 13 3,538 4,942
MEBRELRS Property rental deposits 4,916 1,446
8,545 7,017
MENEE Current assets
F& Inventories 14 1,459 1,594
B 5 & E Ath i W 5k Trade and other receivables 15 13,833 30,876
At ERE Available-for-sale investments 13 2,163 2,293
FHEKE Investments in certificates of deposit 16 5,866 2,500
EEBRITER Pledged bank deposits 17 1,012 1,010
RERITER Short-term bank deposits 17
—REINHABEBR — with original maturity over
=@A three months 33,507 40,780
—-REHNBAA — with original maturity within
=@EAA three months 27,739 20,024
RITHEBREIR S Bank balances and cash 17 21,194 17,302
106,773 116,379
ﬁ@]ﬁ & Current liabilities
B 5 & HMEN K Trade and other payables 18 7,518 7,196
mENEEFE Net current assets 99,255 109,183
BEFE Net assets 107,800 116,200
B 7 % 7 4 Capital and reserves
% Share capital 19 194,631 193,941
G Reserves (86,831) (77,741)
M 4B R Total equity 107,800 116,200
HNEITEEZFINBZEZAETBEHREN = The consolidated financial statements on pages 37 to 91
E—XRENAT=H j’é§$’*\ﬁt}&jﬁ§ﬁ§ were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
FZE - A Y EERKS Directors on 13 June 2016 and are signed on its behalf
by:
BB =k
Cheng Hop Fai Cheng Pak Man, Anita
EZE EZE
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HE-_Z—XF=H=+—8 L% For the year ended 31 March 2016

REEfR BhRE
R R
R&  R#HEE  RARE Investment Share  REAE
Share Share Capital revaluation  options Accumulated L
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve losses Total
TAT TAT TATL TATL TETL TEx THL
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HKS$' 000 HK$'000 HKS$' 000
(Hit)
(note)
RZE-MEMA—AB At 1 April 2014 193,941 87,492 84,123 219 6,186 (250,559) 121,402
EEER Loss for the year - - - - - (4,713) (4,713)
AfHERER Change in fair value of
NIECE available-for-sale investments = = = (195) = = (195)
ENABEHEZWE Redassification to profit or
HERAZER loss upon disposal of
available-for-sale investments - - - (294) - - (294)
FE2AATEE  Total comprehensive expense
for the year - - - (489) - (4,713) (5,202)
R_F-1f At 31 March 2015
=RA=1-H 193,941 87,492 84,123 (270) 6,186 (255,272) 116,200
EEER Loss for the year = = = = = (9,304) (9,304)
AHERER Change in fair value of
INTEpA L) available-for-sale investments - - = (435) = = (435)
ENABEHEZWUE Redassification to profit or
HERAZER loss upon disposal of
available-for-sale investments - - - 62 - - 62
EE2AATEE  Total comprehensive expense
for the year - - - (373) - (9,304) (9,677)
BETRERE Issue of new shares upon exercise
2R of share options 690 1302 = - (715) - 1277
RIE-RE At 31 March 2016
=A=1+-H 194,631 88,794 84,123 (643) 5471 (264,576) 107,800
Bzt : REBEZRAEE DAEER—ALD Note: The capital reserve of the Group arose as a result of the

F+AETEER  ARARBETRAR
EEXMAKE AR RN EHERREEZ

Z®; e

group reorganisation in October 1992. It represents the
difference between the aggregate nominal amount of
the share capital issued by the Company in exchange for
the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of

subsidiaries.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HE_T—NF=H=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2016
—"F —E—T1F
2016 2015
FET FET
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
REXB Operating activities
FANEE Loss for the year (9,304) (4,713)
HE Adjustments for:
F B2 WA Interest income (3,360) (3,733)
e Depreciation 635 1,493
AHEERECE Realised loss (gain) on disposal
E5iE (W) of available-for-sale investments 62 (294)
HEWE  BEKE&E Loss on disposal of property,
2 BB plant and equipment 1 =
EEESEBA 2K Operating cash flows before
RERE movements in working capital (11,966) (7,247)
FER Em) Decrease (increase) in inventories 135 (22)
B 5 & E At e W FRIR (Increase) decrease in trade and
(38 0) 8 other receivables (1,023) 647
B 5 Ik H A JE ;I 3G A0 Increase in trade and other payables 322 817
ARREXEKR2EESFE Net cash used in operating activities (12,532) (5,805)
RETEE Investing activities
ERRIHABREZR=(EAR Withdrawal of short-term deposits
2 5 TR with original maturity over
three months 90,981 66,907
1[5 E A, Ui 3R Settlement of other receivables 14,596 4,982
HEJHEEREMBSHIE  Proceeds from disposal of
available-for-sale investments 8,939 12,227
2 F B Interest received 3,360 3,733
T%H)Uf_muﬁxﬁ Withdrawal of investments in
certificates of deposit 2,500 18,125
FRREHBEAZVR=(EA Placement of short-term deposits
Z REHE R with original maturity over
three months (83,708) (72,002)
BEHEERE Purchase of available-for-sale
investments (7,840) (10,148)
GFRERE Investments in certificates of deposit (5,866) (2,500)
BEWE BERREE Purchase of property, plant and
equipment (98) -
FHEEIRIRITER Placement of pledged bank deposits (2) (2)
REREETBH2REFHE Net cash from investing activities 22,862 21,322
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HE-_Z—XF=H=+—8 L% For the year ended 31 March 2016

—RE —hF
2016 2015
FERT FHET
HK$' 000 HK$'000
REMEETH RS Cash from financing activity
RIRITEBIREZITRG Proceeds from issue of shares upon
Z e aE exercise of share options 1,277 =
BERBESEEBBHEMFELE Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents 11,607 15,517
FYZRERAELEEER Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the year 37,326 21,809
FRZAEGRAELEEER Cash and cash equivalents at end
of the year 48,933 37,326
ReRELEEEBEBAEMRSH Analysis of balance of cash and cash
equivalents
REBAAR=BAARNZ Short-term bank deposits with original
RHISRITIER maturity within three months 27,739 20,024
RITER MRS Bank balances and cash 21,194 17,302
48,933 37,326
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE-_ZT—XE=HA=1+—HIL¥FE For the year ended 31 March 2016

#8 B
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GENERAL

ARRRBEREAMK AT RES
BAR - EROEEABMERZE
RAFR([EERAT]) £ e RAR 2 &
RERESRERABIANREBELX
B &AL Z Kong Fai International
Limited e R QR Z MM EEEEE
EEMB U BERAERIQAAIE
B — e R -

ARARB—REEEZERAR - KB
RAZEBEBNERBREEFR
RN 2 P UEE -

RiFaMBHRRILAET(EIT]) 2
5 BTSSR RBZHEEE

A REETEBUBREER
([EFEMBREER]) 2EH

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and its
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Its parent and
ultimate holding company is Kong Fai International
Limited (“Kong Fai”), which is incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands. The addresses of the registered
office and principal place of business of the
Company are disclosed in the corporate information
section of the annual report.

The Company acts as an investment holding
company. Its subsidiaries are principally engaged in
the operation of Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong
which specialise in Chiu Chow cuisine.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$"), which is the same as
the functional currency of the Company.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)

AEERAFEERERBATHER
gt ((BEGtMAg]) B
ZEBHMBHREENEBRTIAR -

BARGHENF 19K BERMNERRE

2T BB
EBNBREEN  BAMBEEE-T
PA iR —FEE-F-—%
02 EE e
ESUBREEN  EEUBEEEN-ZT
ZBaA ——EF-F-=f
B2 EE N

RAFERBEEW B RELEEFT
AEAEERANERERBEFEZY
BRBRMAE, L EEE TR
RS ZBRBEL BRKRERTE -
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The Group has applied the following amendments
to HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") for the first
time in the current year.

Amendments to HKAS 19  Defined benefit plans:
Employee contributions

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to
HKFRSs 2010 - 2012 cycle

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to
HKFRSs 2011 — 2013 cycle

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in
the current year has had no material impact on the
Group's financial performance and positions for the
current and prior years and/or on the disclosures set
out in these consolidated financial statements.
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HE-_Z—XF=H=+—8 L% For the year ended 31 March 2016

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

ANEBWRREAER NIKLERME
R R AR 2 FT AT R IEFT BB R 158

The Group has not early applied the following new
and revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are

2 2|
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not yet effective:

HKFRS 9
HKFRS 15

HKFRS 16
Amendments to HKFRS 11
Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 38

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 41

Amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28

Amendments to HKFRS 10,

HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28

Amendments to HKFRSs

Financial instruments?

Revenue from contracts with
customers?

Leases?

Accounting for acquisitions
of interests in joint
operations'

Disclosure initiative'

Clarification of acceptable
methods of depreciation
and amortisation’

Agriculture: Bearer plants'

Sale or contribution of assets
between an investor and
its associate or joint
venture?

Investment entities: Applying
the consolidation exception’

Annual improvements to
HKFRSs 2012 - 2014 cycle'

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2016, with earlier application permitted.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2018, with earlier application permitted.
g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

January 2019, with earlier application permitted.
. Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date

to be determined.

2015/16 Annual Report %

43



44

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BREREBERAH
e ISR EE
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE-_ZT—XE=HA=1+—HIL¥FE For the year ended 31 March 2016
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
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HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments”

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduced new
requirements for the classification and measurement
of financial assets. HKFRS 9 was subsequently
amended in 2010 to include requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial liabilities
and for derecognition, and in 2013 to include the
new requirements for general hedge accounting.
Another revised version of HKFRS 9 was issued in
2014 mainly to include (a) impairment requirements
for financial assets and (b) limited amendments to
the classification and measurement requirements
by introducing a ‘fair value through other
comprehensive income’ (“FVTOCI”) measurement
category for certain simple debt instruments.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9:

e all recognised financial assets that are within
the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial instruments:
Recognition and measurement” are required
to be subsequently measured at amortised cost
or fair value. Specifically, debt investments
that are held within a business model whose
objective is to collect the contractual cash
flows, and that have contractual cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal outstanding are
generally measured at amortised cost at the
end of subsequent accounting periods. Debt
instruments that are held within a business
model whose objective is achieved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets, and that have contractual
terms that give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding,
are generally measured at FVTOCI. All other
debt investments and equity investments are
measured at their fair value at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. In addition,
under HKFRS 9, entities may make an
irrevocable election to present subsequent
changes in the fair value of an equity
investment (that is not held for trading) in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend
income generally recognised in profit or loss.
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HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments” (Continued)

e in relation to the impairment of financial assets,
HKFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss model,
as opposed to an incurred credit loss model
under HKAS 39. The expected credit loss model
requires an entity to account for expected
credit losses and changes in those expected
credit losses at each reporting date to reflect
changes in credit risk since initial recognition.
In other words, it is no longer necessary for
a credit event to have occurred before credit
losses are recognised.

The directors anticipate that the adoption of
HKFRS 9 in the future will have an impact on the
classification and re-designation of the Group’s
available-for-sale investments as either fair value
through profit or loss or FVTOCI. The Group will
also have to recognise expected credit losses
on its financial assets measured at amortised
cost. However, it is not practicable to provide a
reasonable estimate of that effect until a detailed
review has been completed.

HKFRS 16 “Leases”

HKFRS 16 was issued on 13 January 2016 and is
effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2019. HKFRS 16 replaces all existing
lease accounting requirements and represents a
significant change in the accounting and reporting
of leases, with more assets and liabilities to be
reported on the consolidated statement of financial
position and a different recognition of lease costs.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes leases and service contracts
on the basis of whether an identified asset is
controlled by a customer. Subject to limited
exceptions for short-term leases and low value
assets, distinctions of operating and finance leases
are removed for lessee accounting, and is replaced
by a model where a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding liability have to be recognised for all
leases by lessees.
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HKFRS 16 “Leases” (Continued)

Application of HKFRS 16 will result in the Group’s
recognition of right-of-use assets and corresponding
liabilities in respect of many of the Group's lease
arrangements. These assets and liabilities are
currently not required to be recognised but certain
relevant information is disclosed as commitments in
these consolidated financial statements in note 21.

The directors of the Company are in the process
to assess the impact of HKFRS 16 on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements. Operating lease
arrangements are disclosed in note 21.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that
the application of the other new and revised HKFRSs
will have a material effect on the consolidated
financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

REMES
REMBRERDBEETESIMLE
Pt 84 2 & 78 B %5 3 o5 22 B T 4 1
SO - REF A MWK C BB PR
EHLEMRAUMEBLERBROIREZ
ERWE -

fm I B 2

HEVBRRDRESLKANEER
w o NI ERBRRARE 2E T
HHERE  eRWEHPRRQFE

HE -

JEE S AN — AR R SR HA T o e AR 75 s AT
NREBZ A FEAE -

2015/16 Annual Report F3k

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for
available-for-sale investments, which are measured
at fair values at the end of the reporting period, as
explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.
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Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of
an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement
and/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated
financial statements is determined on such a basis,
except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2, leasing
transactions that are within the scope of HKAS 17,
and measurements that have some similarities to fair
value but are not fair value, such as net realisable
value in HKAS 2 or value in use in HKAS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair
value measurements are categorised into Level 1,
2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs
to the fair value measurements are observable
and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

e Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement
date;

e level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted
prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the
asset or liability.
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Basis of consolidation

The principal accounting policies are set out below:

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and
entities controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries).
Control is achieved where the Company:

e has power over the investee;

e is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee; and

e has the ability to use its power to affect its
returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls
an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that
there are changes to one or more of the three
elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the
Group obtains control over the subsidiary and
ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a
subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income from the
date the Group gains control until the date when
the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with the Group’'s
amounting policies.

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in
full on consolidation.
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Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods sold and services
provided in the normal course of business, net of
discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue from restaurant operations is recognised
when goods are sold and services are rendered.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised
when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which
is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost
less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of assets less their residual values over their useful
lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated
useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at the end of the reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or
loss.
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Impairment

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to
determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is
not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
of an individual asset, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs. Where a reasonable
and consistent basis of allocation can be identified,
corporate assets are also allocated to individual
cash-generating units, or otherwise they are
allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating
units for which a reasonable and consistent
allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of
future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but
so that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit
or loss.
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Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs of food and beverage items
are determined on a first-in, first-out basis. Net
realisable value represents the estimated selling
price for inventories less costs necessary to make the
sale.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised when a group entity becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following
specified categories: available-for-sale financial
assets and loans and receivables. The classification
depends on the nature and purpose of the financial
assets and is determined at the time of initial
recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established
by regulation or convention in the marketplace.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated as available-for-sale or are
not classified as (a) loans and receivables, (b) held-
to-maturity investments or (c) financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss.

Equity and debt securities held by the Group that
are classified as available-for-sale financial assets
and are traded in an active market are measured
at fair value at the end of the reporting period.
Changes in the carrying amount of available-for-sale
monetary financial assets relating to interest income
calculated using the effective interest method and
dividends on available-for-sale equity investments
are recognised in profit or loss. Other changes in the
carrying amount of available-for-sale financial assets
are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated under the heading of investment
revaluation reserve. When the investment is
disposed of or is determined to be impaired, the
cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in
the investment revaluation reserve is reclassified to
profit or loss (see the accounting policy in respect of
impairment loss on financial assets below).

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments
are recognised in profit or loss when the Group’s
right to receive the dividends is established.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables (including trade
and other receivables, investments in certificates of
deposit, pledged bank deposits, short-term bank
deposits and bank balances and cash) are measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment loss (see
accounting policy on impairment of financial assets
below).
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Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument
and of allocating interest income over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest
basis for debt instruments.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of the reporting period.
Financial assets are considered to be impaired
where there is objective evidence that, as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition, the estimated future cash flows of the
financial assets have been affected.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of
that investment below its cost is considered to be
objective evidence of impairment.

For loans and receivables, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

e Dpreach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will
enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For certain categories of financial assets, such as
trade receivables, assets that are assessed not to be
impaired individually are, in addition, assessed for
impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence
of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could
include the Group’s past experience of collecting
payments, an increase in the number of delayed
payments, observable changes in national or local
economic conditions that correlate with default on
receivables.

The amount of impairment loss recognised is the
difference between the financial asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is
reduced by the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets with the exception of trade
receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. Changes
in the carrying amount of the allowance account are
recognised in profit or loss. When a trade receivable
is considered uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited to profit
or loss.

If in a subsequent period, the amount of
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount
of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.
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Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity
investments previously recognised in profit or loss
will not be reversed in profit or loss in subsequent
periods. Any increase in fair value subsequent
to impairment loss is recognised directly in
other comprehensive income and accumulated
in investment revaluation reserve. For available-
for-sale debt investments, impairment losses are
subsequently reversed if an increase in the fair
value of the investment can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the recognition of the
impairment loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified as either financial liabilities or
as equity in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments
issued by the Company are recognised at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade payables are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.
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Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective
interest basis.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liability when, and
only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or have expired. The difference between
the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and
payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit before
tax as reported in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income
because of items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and items that
are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability
for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for
all deductible temporary differences to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises
from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred
tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which
to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences
and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable
future.
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Taxation (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of the reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset is
realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and
assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Group expects,
at the end of the reporting period, to recover
or settle the carrying amount of its assets and
liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit
or loss, except when they relate to items that
are recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case, the current
and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of the Group,
transactions in currencies other than the entity’s
functional currency (foreign currencies) are recorded
in its functional currency (i.e. the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity
operates) at the rates of exchange prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. At the end of the
reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried
at fair value that are denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.
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Exchange differences arising on the settlement
of monetary items, and on the retranslation of
monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they arise. Exchange differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items
carried at fair value are included in profit or loss
for the period except for exchange differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items
in respect of which gains and losses are recognised
directly in other comprehensive income, in which
cases, the exchange differences are also recognised
directly in other comprehensive income.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease
term of the relevant lease. Benefits received and
receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are recognised as a reduction of rental
expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement
benefit plans are recognised as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to
the contributions.
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Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payment
transactions

Share options granted to employees

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees
are measured at the fair value of the equity
instruments at the grant date.

The fair value of services received determined by
reference to the fair value of share options granted
at the grant date is expensed on a straight-line over
the vesting period, with a corresponding increase in
equity (share options reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
revises its estimates of the number of equity
instruments that are expected to ultimately vest.
The impact of the revision of the estimates, if any, is
recognised in profit or loss such that the cumulative
expense reflects the revised estimate, with a
corresponding adjustment to share options reserve.

For share options that vest immediately at the grant
date, the fair value of the share options granted is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

At the time share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share options reserve will
be transferred to share premium. When the share
options are forfeited after the vesting date or are
still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in share options reserve will
be transferred to accumulated losses.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
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In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, the Group bases its estimates on historical
experience, expectations of the future and various
other assumptions that it believes are reasonable
under the circumstances. The key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that may have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year
are disclosed below:

Deferred taxation

At 31 March 2016, the Group had unused tax
losses of HK$167,513,000 (2015: HK$158,460,000)
available for offset against future profits. No
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
such unused tax losses due to the unpredictability
of future profit streams. In cases where the actual
future profits generated are greater than expected,
a material recognition of deferred tax assets may
arise, which will be recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which such recognition takes place.

£RTH FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
SRMIEDE Categories of financial instruments
—E-REF —E—1F
2016 2015
FET FHET
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TREE Financial assets
AHERE Available-for-sale investments 5,701 7,235
ERREWFIE(BTE Loans and receivables (including cash
BeMIBeEEER) and cash equivalents) 101,578 108,290
THRAE Financial liabilities
[z 3 i) Amortised cost 2,456 2,838
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Renminbi (“RMB*)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
available-for-sale investments, trade and other
receivables, investments in certificates of deposit,
pledged bank deposits, short-term bank deposits,
bank balances and cash and trade payables. Details
of these financial instruments are disclosed in
respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments include market risk (foreign
currency risk, interest rate risk and other price
risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies on
how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
The management manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Market risk

Foreign currency risk

The Group has certain other receivables,
investments in certificates of deposit, short-term
bank deposits and bank balances and cash that are
denominated in foreign currencies other than its
functional currency. The Group currently does not
have a foreign currency hedging policy. In order
to mitigate the foreign currency risk, management
closely monitors such risk and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the
need arise.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign
currency denominated monetary assets and
monetary liabilities at the reporting date are as
follows:

BE =L
Assets Liabilities
“E-RFE —T—hF ZE-ARFf —T—IF
2016 2015 2016 2015

TER THET TER TAT
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000

38,164 86,389 - -
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ST H (&) 5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
MEEREREBEREE (&) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)
5 E B (4E) Market risk (Continued)
HNEE R B (48) Foreign currency risk (Continued)
e Y Sensitivity analysis
REBFTEEMHBITHAREBER 7 The Group is mainly exposed to fluctuations in
W) o TRFAVAEBHBILLAR exchange rates of HK$ against RMB. The following
IS % o URRE - EREBEEY table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 5% increase
ONPEPE RFFE 2 AR AT AL B - HIRK and decrease in HK$ against rmb which represents
B RBFEANNETIE s EHIER management’s assessment of the reasonably
WL+ LAINEETE 5% « b H possible change in foreign exchange rates. The
B TAABERREBTIAAREHA sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign
BES%EFEEE2IEM A TEA currency denominated monetary items and adjusts
RERES%  HEXHEAHERER their translation at the year end for a 5% change
FTRIZEE MIATEEESELEH - in foreign currency rates. A negative number below

indicates an increase in post-tax loss where HK$
strengthen 5% against rmb. For a 5% weakening
of HK$ against rmb, there would be an equal and
opposite impact on the loss, and the amounts below
would be positive.

2
Impact
—E-XRE —ET—T1F
2016 2015
FTERx TAET
HK$'000 HK$’000
e B 2 3 N Increase in post-tax loss
ARE RMB (1,908) (4,319)
EIEB A R ER Y AT In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is
MER T AR E ISR E DT R AL unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange
KRR BIEHNERE o risk as the year end exposure does not reflect the

exposure during the year.
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

Interest rate risk

At 31 March 2016, the Group is exposed to cash
flow interest rate risk relating primarily to variable-
rate bank balances (see note 17). The management
of the Group monitors the related interest rate risk
exposure closely. The Group does not have a formal
hedging policy in place but will consider hedging
significant interest rate risk exposure should the
need arise. Management considers that the Group
has insignificant interest rate risk exposure on bank
balances as the fluctuation on interest rates on bank
balances is minimal. Thus, no sensitivity analysis has
been presented.

The Group is also exposed to fair value interest
rate risk in relation to fixed-rate investments in
certificates of deposit, pledged bank deposits and
short-term bank deposits (see notes 16 and 17).
The Group has not used any derivative contracts
to hedge its exposure to such interest rate risk,
however, the management monitors interest
rate exposure and will consider other necessary
action when significant interest rate exposure is
anticipated.

Other price risks

The Group is exposed to equity and debt security
price risks mainly through its investments in listed
equity and debt securities.

Management manages this exposure by maintaining
a portfolio of investments with different risk and
return profiles. The Group’s equity and debt security
price risks are mainly concentrated on equity and
debt securities quoted in the Stock Exchange. In
addition, management also monitors the price risk
and will consider hedging the risk exposure should
the need arise.
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

Other price risks (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to equity and debt security
price risks at the end of the reporting period.

If equity prices had been 15% higher/lower,
other comprehensive expense for the year ended
31 March 2016 would decrease/increase by
HK$144,000 (2015: other comprehensive expense
would decrease/increase by HK$112,000).

If debt security prices had been 15% higher/
lower, other comprehensive expense for the year
ended 31 March 2016 would decrease/increase by
HK$712,000 (2015: other comprehensive expense
would decrease/increase by HK$973,000).

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analyses
are unrepresentative of the inherent other price
risk as the year end exposure does not reflect the
exposure during the year.
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk

As at 31 March 2016, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial
loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an
obligation by the counterparties and financial
guarantees provided by the Group is arising from
the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk in relation
to trade receivables, the management of the
Group will only advance credit to debtors with
good credit history. In addition, the management
reviews the recoverable amount of each individual
debt at the end of the reporting period to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors
of the Company consider that the Group's credit
risk is significantly reduced. The Group has no
significant concentration of credit risk on its trade
receivables with exposure spreading over a number
of counterparties.

The credit risk in relation to investments in
certificates of deposits, pledged bank deposits,
short term bank deposits and bank balances is
limited because the majority of the counterparties
are financial institutions and banks with high
credit-ratings assigned by international credit-
rating agencies. The Group has no significant
concentration of credit risk on its bank balances
with exposure spreads over a number of
counterparties.

Other than concentration of credit risk on available-
for-sale debt investments, other receivables (being
deposits placed with a bank by two directors of the
Company), investments in certificates of deposit and
short-term bank deposits disclosed in notes 13, 15,
16 and 17, respectively, the Group does not have
any other significant concentration of credit risk.
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HE-_Z—XF=H=+—8 L% For the year ended 31 March 2016

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

MEERERBERRIE (H)

B 1 R

RERRBERRE AEESEE
k#EFReEMASFERERNEE
BRSRAENAREEE KT -

MR FEDI AR W T & SRS PT AT B RO AR
SEFTLECRBBEZRREEY
R o TRIGBIBEAREE A LW ERE
BREeMABRURRERIKE
B A MR o

iDERE TS

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk

In the management of liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash

equivalents deemed adequate by management to
finance the Group’s operations.

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities based on the agreed repayment terms. The
table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted
cash flows of non-interest bearing financial liabilities
based on the earliest date on which the Group can
be required to pay.

Liquidity tables

RERBEER

DMEF RERRE
Repayable TREHE

on demand Total fREE

or less than  undiscounted Carrying

1 year cash flows amount

FTET TET TET

HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000

MNZE—R"F=A=+—H At 31 March 2016

FTEERHEE Non-derivative financial
liabilities
B S ENHIEA Trade payables 2,456 2,456 2,456

R-ZZ—HF=A=+—H  At31 March 2015

FTESHEE Non-derivative financial
liabilities
B HREMNKIE Trade payables 2,838 2,838 2,838
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5. ®®mI A (&) 5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
ctREEREMEEBEZATE Fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities

ctRMEENSREBZAFETIIRE The fair value of financial assets and financial

THZBEET : liabilities are determined as follows:

o XBPEMBERKREHHRERNEER e the fair value of financial assets and financial
tﬂﬁﬁiﬁﬁ&%ZipﬁéE& = liabilities with standard terms and conditions
BE - HAVFEDZEMSGMH and traded in active liquid markets are
ZEA Fﬁﬁ?ﬂm o determined with reference to quoted market

bid prices.

s HMeMEENSRAE(TEE e the fair value of other financial assets and
PTETIR) 2AFEDIBREARE financial liabilities (excluding derivative
BEREAUMBRESRESTME instruments) is determined in accordance with
E ° generally accepted pricing models based on

discounted cash flow analysis.
rEEEHEEZ 2 FEILEERM Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that

HEL LA FEE are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

AEE-EERMEENMERRER Some of the Group’s financial assets are measured

FEFTE - TRIBHEA B ERZ at fair value at the end of the reporting period. The

ZIRMBEEATEZEN (FRIEME following table gives information about how the

FAENEREE) - fair values of these financial assets are determined

(in particular, the valuation techniques and inputs
used).
AYE
Fair value ATERE REAERIERARE
tREE —E-R —ZF-1 Fair value Valuation techniques
Financial assets 2016 2015 hierarchy and key inputs
TER TET
HK$'000 HK$'000
AHHERE
Available-for-sale investments
- BELTRREES 957 747 £ ERTIHRTHREAR
- equity securities listed in Hong Kong Level 1 Quoted bid prices in
an active market
- BELMEBES 4,744 6,488 F—& mEMEREAE
- debt securities listed in Hong Kong Level 1 Quoted bid prices in

REMEAN F—H F-HREF=
ARz A A o
Z’X j%%uu \#\?éﬁj%%ﬁ&ﬂj‘/ﬂf

%WTRT%E%%&K@JEEZ@@&%&F&@
BMEECREEEERBERRZA
FEBE

2015/16 Annual Report 3k

an active market
There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3
during both years.

The directors consider that the carrying amounts
of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded
at amortised cost in the consolidated statement of
financial position approximate to their fair value at
the end of the reporting period.
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HE-_Z—XF=H=+—8 L% For the year ended 31 March 2016

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

WA EFARNEERE S m MR
ZBEWHEWHE - HIRFTNREH
HEMIE -

REGIZREARRE (AERTE
B ERFERREDRERITBE
Bt DRBEASEBEREEXER
AR ERseBEakEMme
Wz R LA MBIRNEK - B %
MEFEZDBHBEMAZ2ERA
B MhEMEERERFIZEER
WL e

it EE R

MREME ZINRIRARIEREEE
BHERESIMNRAREE Al - BAAR
BWARIEREE E LMD AT -

FEEFER
AEBREMFITERFERMBIBA
WAZ10% °

Revenue represents the net amounts received or
receivable for goods sold and services rendered by
the Group, net of discounts and sales related taxes,
during the year.

Financial information provided to the chief
operating decision maker, being the executive
directors, for performance assessment and resources
allocation is based on the overall operating results
and financial position of the Group which constitute
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income and the consolidated
statement of financial position. Financial
information regarding the segment for both years
can be made reference to the results as set out in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income.

Geographical information

As all external revenue for both years and non-
current assets are either derived from or located in
Hong Kong, an analysis of the consolidated revenue
and non-current assets by geographical location is
not presented.

Information about major customers

There is no customer contributing over 10% of the
total revenue of the Group for both years.
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7. FEEE 7. LOSS FOR THE YEAR
—E-NE —T—H%F
2016 2015
FHE T FATT
HK$"000 HK$’ 000
FEBBEENR Loss for the year has been arrived
THI&IE at after charging:
EE2 M (:E8) Directors’ emoluments (note 8) 4,854 4,852
Hh 8 TA Other staff costs, including retirement
(BREEREFNRXZ) benefits costs 28,977 30,046
@8 TR Total staff costs 33,831 34,898
ZEEN 2 N2 Auditor’s remuneration 410 410
bE N 1R Net exchange loss included in
(BEFAHEMEEKA) other operating expenses 3,845 25
REFTATIEE : and after crediting:
FEWA - Interest income from:
— A HERE — Available-for-sale investments 389 539
—HAth — Others 2,971 3,194
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8. EERTHARZME 8. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
EMOLUMENTS
ENSENESEZHMeFBOT : Details of the emoluments paid or payable to the

directors were as follows:

ek BHREF

Hi g Fl 2%

Salaries Retirement
#£ and other  benefits ko]
Fee benefits costs Total
TERT TERT TERT TERT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000

HEZT—RF For the year ended
ZRA=t—BLEE 31 March 2016

BITES: Executive directors:

gE51E Mr. Cheng Hop Fai - 2,286 = 2,286

EHH Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy - 360 18 378

BH& Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita - 720 18 738

BEE Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily - 720 18 738

K= Mr. Zhang Yunkun = 480 18 498

- 4,566 72 4,638
BYFHTES: Independent non-executive
directors:

#EH Mr. Law Toe Ming 72 - - 72

KRE Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William 72 = = 72

2@ Mr. Leung Tai Chiu 72 - - 72
216 - - 216

FoE Total 216 4,566 72 4,854
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HE-_ZT—XE=HA=1+—HIL¥FE For the year ended 31 March 2016

8. EENTHARZME (&) 8. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
Hek RKEF
H fth 48 (DN
Salaries Retirement
#& andother  benefits HE
Fee benefits costs Total
FTAT THET FTAT TAET
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
BE2-_ZT—1F For the year ended
=R=t—HLEE 31 March 2015
BITES: Executive directors:
B4 = Mr. Cheng Hop Fai = 2,286 = 2,286
& 5 87 Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy - 360 17 377
R & Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita = 720 18 738
BHE Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily - 720 18 738
KRB Mr. Zhang Yunkun - 480 17 497
= 4,566 70 4,636
BYFHTES: Independent non-executive
directors:
EEH Mr. Law Toe Ming 72 - - 72
ERE Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William 72 — ~ 72
R Mr. Leung Tai Chiu 72 = = 72
216 - - 216
st Total 216 4,566 70 4,852

EXFRATESCMEETREEE
EEARNANANEBEBAIZMHZR
BHER ©

EXFRBYIFATESE M TR
HESE/RNRREEMREHRZRE
GELEI

BT EERARRITTERARE 2 B
TEBEERLAZMEES -

RALEME  EFTEBETAME -

2015/16 Annual Report F3k

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above
were mainly for their services in connection with the
management of the affairs of the Company and the
Group.

The independent non-executive directors’
emoluments shown above were mainly for their
services as directors of the Company.

Mr. Cheng Hop Fai is also the Chief Executive of
the Company and his emoluments disclosed above
included those for services rendered by him as the
Chief Executive.

None of the directors waived any emoluments in
both years.
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9.

HE-_Z—XF=H=+—8 L% For the year ended 31 March 2016

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

AEERSHFMIAMLALH - Hf
M (ZF—RF : Of) RARAIH
TEEF(EMaR EXHE8REE) -

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments
in the Group, four (2015: four) were executive
directors of the Company whose emoluments are

BRTALTZEEN2OT - included in the disclosures in note 8 above. The
emoluments of the remaining individual for the year
was as follows:

—E—RE —ET—FF

2016 2015

THExT FA& T

HK$’000 HK$' 000

e MEMEF Salaries and other benefits 593 603
RARAE ) AR Retirement benefits costs = -
593 603

REMFARN LAREEZME DN
1,000,000/ 7T °

REMFERN AEEYERZAOMK
BHAL(BRES) XHME(ERM
BAREE Ry ABERME -

The emoluments of the aforesaid employee were
less than HK$ 1,000,000 in both years.

No emoluments were paid by the Group to the five
highest paid individuals, including directors, as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office in both years.

2015/16 Annual Report %
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10. FiI1E

10. TAXATION

REMERN ARERRREMBAR
Y EERV G AU EBALELKRE
MR P IRETIRER -

R BakEtEHEERARF

No provision for taxation has been made in the
consolidated financial statements as the Company
and its subsidiaries have no assessable profit for
both years.

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the

BB EGHRIERE 2 HERNOT ¢ loss for the year per the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income as
follows:

ZE-AF —E—hF

2016 2015

FHET FAT

HK$’'000 HK$’ 000

FEBE Loss for the year (9,304) (4,713)
AT B FIE16.5% Tax at the domestic income tax rate

(ZZ—H%F :16.5%) of 16.5% (2015: 16.5%)

AEZHIE (1,535) (777)

] AERR B IE 2 1 Tax effect of expenses not deductible

ZIIARE for tax purpose 256 23

BEZRHRBAZHIEZE Tax effect of income not taxable

for tax purpose (572) (667)

RERMIEEE 2 Tax effect of tax losses not recognised 1,494 1,455

MIBRE
HAi Others 357 (34)
FERIE Taxation for the year - -

R-E—RNE=ZA=+—H A&£H
HEAHERAERKBERKEN 2 HRE
A EE1E 4167,513,000/8 T (=&
— A4 1 158,460,000/ 7T) - A K
BE T E R RSk 1) SRR - B AP 4 B 1A R
BAMREEERRAELCHBEE - FT
EEBAREMFNERPLES -

2015/16 Annual Report F3k

At 31 March 2016, the Group had unused tax
losses of HK$167,513,000 (2015: HK$158,460,000)
available for offset against future profits. No
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
such unused tax losses due to the unpredictability of
future profit streams. All the losses may be carried
forward indefinitely for both years.
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1. BREE 11. LOSS PER SHARE

AR E R 58 B 18 Th AR 15 DA N 8UE The calculation of basic and diluted loss per share is

& based on the following data:
—F-—AR"F C—T-IF
2016 2015
FET FA7T
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
FEEE Loss for the year (9,304) (4,713)

IR 8 8

Number of shares

—E—XE —E—hF

2016 2015
ARETESREALREIBZ Weighted average number of
T 38 AR AN 3 8 ordinary shares for the purposes of
calculating basic and
diluted loss per share 1,941,563,288 1,939,414,108
AIMERITEEARE S S| TR EE The calculation of diluted loss per share for both
WL NEAEEREE2GRES years does not assume the exercise of share options
EEEITS®REITEERRE - as their assumed exercise would result in a decrease

in loss per share.

2015/16 Annual Report % 75



G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BR B EEARAR

NN R R e

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE-_ZT—XE=HA=1+—HIL¥FE For the year ended 31 March 2016

12. % BERRZHE 12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
AR
ERRE
Furniture
and
restaurant
equipment
FA& T
HK$’ 000
FE COST
RZZE-—NHFEFMA—BR At 1 April 2014 and 15,492
—_E—hH¥=A=+—H 31 March 2015
NE Additions 98
e Disposals (20)
R-ZT—X"E=A=+—H At 31 March 2016 15,570
FERBE DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENT
R-_Z—MWFEMA—H At 1 April 2014 13,370
FEREE Provided for the year 1,493
R-ZZE—RF=HA=+—H At 31 March 2015 14,863
FEREEB Provided for the year 635
i B ¥ 8 Eliminated on disposals (19)
—E—XRH¥=HA=+—H At 31 March 2016 15,479
BR CARRYING VALUES
NZE—RNFE=A=+—H At 31 March 2016 91
RZZE—FRAF=HA=+—H At 31 March 2015 629

WEEYE  BEREEEB 2
At RISREE R G IEABRIAE R
EMEEERA - RAZFR RN

KRB RRE REERK_—=
NEF (AREE
BEE)
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Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of
items of property, plant and equipment over their
estimated useful lives and after taking into account
their estimated residual value, using the straight-line
method, at the following rates per annum:

Furniture and restaurant Over the duration of the
equipment leases or 2 — 8 years,
whichever is the shorter
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13, AL ERE 13. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS
AHEERERRE Available-for-sale investments comprise:
—F-—AR"F —T-IF
2016 2015
FERT FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
BERFE : At fair value:
EELTMREE S Equity securities listed in Hong Kong 957 747
BB LTMERE S Debt securities listed in Hong Kong
(H&) (note) 4,744 6,488
5,701 7,235
DTS - Analysed for reporting purposes as
mENVE E Current assets 2,163 2,293
FEMBEE Non-current assets 3,538 4,942
5,701 7,235
Biit : REBFEAZ FHAELOES HIRE Note: The Group holds listed redeemable notes with fixed
FEFFE3QISEEL4.800FE (=T —H interest ranging from 3.875% to 4.800% (2015:
% :3.875EF7.600F) 8 - ZZE 3.875% to 7.600%) per annum. The notes are
BAIR-_ZE—RENAZ-_ZE—N\F redeemable at par value during the period from June
+T—AME(ZE—RF: T —8F 2016 to November 2018 (2015: November 2015 to
+— A& _FE—N\F+—A)EEEE November 2018). The Group holds no collateral over
B o AEBMWEAIEHRITE this balance.
WG o
14. 78 14. INVENTORIES
—E—RE —ZT—AhF
2016 2015
FHET FA7T
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
R &R Food and beverage items 1,459 1,594

2015/16 Annual Report %

’r’



G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED BREREBERAH
e ISR EE
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BE-_Z—~F=HA=+—H L& For the year ended 31 March 2016

15. EG R HMEWRFIE 15. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

ESNEMEWRRBERIEE S EWREK
18532,000/# ¢ (ZZ—F 4 : 351,000
BIT) c BEBEEAZUARS MsARE
ER AEBERK TEMEZEFBRE
IRITHFH60H ZBREREA o

UTARBREMR &5 RKFIAR
REZAMMEZ Z2REDT

Included in trade and other receivables are trade
receivables of HK$532,000 (2015: HK$351,000).
Most of the restaurant customers settle in cash and
credit cards. The Group allows an average credit
period of 60 days to other trade customers including
travel agencies.

The following is an aged analysis of trade
receivables, presented based on the invoice date at
the end of the reporting period:

—E-XE —E—hF

2016 2015

FHExT FHET

HK$’ 000 HK$' 000

0-60H 0 - 60 days 530 351
61-90H 61 — 90 days 2 —
532 351

EEEEZ K —MHABBANGHE
EEFPZEEER Y ELEFPZE
ER-EREEeITRENEPZEER
B TEBRTEREIRWFIALZE
REX UYRBREAHTEREL
BIRBFIBEERI - FARRIENA
&R KEBNEZEEFAER

BREAAM M - Hi899% (—ZF—HF
9% ) 2 & 5 FE M SR IB I & 8 B =k 78
BORME - RIBAEBEAELS B
2B 5 RYGRIARA A e e @l o

It - AR E IR o

B LHEMEKRREEREARE
9,850,0007T (#8 F 1 4J11,727,0007%
L) (ZZE—HF : AR¥21,059,000
TC - FBE N #926,323,00087T) ¢ It Y
K —_E——F=A=+—BILFE
HEMURPRZEEMEMNS ZBH

IR W RIBARA AR R MUE ST
BRRITH ZMUERAREBEAR
Al PRI RIE N B UL FFURA -
HILERBELE ZF SR AEEER
SBHNBWA - YRGS BEREME
Y R AT A K M A Ko B Wi g o
HRZMEEEERASEEREY
S S E SN NN g N
A AUZFBERDBRRBDEE -
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Management has delegated a team responsible for
assessing the potential customer’s credit quality
and defines credit limit by customer. Credit limits
attributed to customers are reviewed regularly by
management. Management closely monitors the
credit quality of trade receivables and considers
that trade receivables that are neither past due nor
impaired to be of good credit quality as most trade
receivables were settled within credit period based
on the historical experience. Over 99% (2015: over
99%) of the trade receivables are neither past due
nor impaired. Based on the historical experience of
the Group, trade receivables that are past due are
generally recoverable. Accordingly, no impairment
loss was recognised.

Included in trade and other receivables is an
aggregate sum of RMB9,850,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$11,727,000) (2015:
RMB21,059,000; equivalent to approximately
HK$26,323,000) resulting from disposal of
investment properties located in the People’s
Republic of China during the year ended 31 March
2012. The balance is placed with a bank by two
directors of the Company under an arrangement
that the directors will follow the instructions of the
Company with respect to the disposition of such
balance. Interest generated from the bank deposits
is recognised by the Group as interest income and
included in ‘other income and other gains’ in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. As the Group will request
these two directors to transfer the balance gradually
to the Company or its subsidiaries, the balance is
classified as a current asset.
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16. ERHERE

16.

—Z—XE=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2016

INVESTMENTS IN CERTIFICATES OF
DEPOSIT

HRERRIEERTRRITEITEN
T0.00EE3.00E(ZFE—HF :2.90

The amount represents investments in certificates of
deposit issued by banks carrying fixed interest rate

B)BTFFEFTE ZFHE - of ranging from 0% to 3% (2015: fixed interest rate
of 2.90%) per annum.
17. IWIHRRITFERHHRITER R 17. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS/SHORT-TERM
THGBERES BANK DEPOSITS/BANK BALANCES AND
CASH
(a) ERBRITEFEX (a) Pledged bank deposits

(b)

(c)

BERTRIT2EFRIMER/E TR
TERTASEBEEKERSER
E P i

ZEFZENF0.10E £0.43E
ZZE—FHFE:0.10EXE043E)
ZETEFEF  KFB -

EHRTER

%5 BRI SR 17 17 7 ¥%0.80/F £8.60[F
—E—RE:1.10EE4.33F)

ZEEFEFERFS -

BITEBEERS
RITHRIK0I0EE2.10E (= F
—HFE 0.10EE2.10E) 228
FREGTE o

(b)

(c)

The amount represents deposits pledged to
banks to secure letter of guarantee of utility
deposits for the Group's restaurant operations,
granted by certain banks.

The deposits carry fixed interest rate ranging
from 0.10% to 0.43% (2015: 0.10% to 0.43%)
per annum.

Short-term bank deposits

Short-term bank deposits carry fixed interest
rate ranging from 0.80% to 8.60% (2015:
1.10% to 4.33%) per annum.

Bank balances and cash

Bank balances carry variable interest rate
ranging from 0.10% to 2.10% (2015: 0.10%
to 2.10%) per annum.
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18. EG N HMENFIE 18. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

BEoNEMENRESEE ZEN
3K IE2,456,0008 T (ZF —AHF :
2,838,000/ 70) c A RARREH K
B EMNZIEZRBEZHHMESR
BRER DT -

Included in trade and other payables are trade
payables of HK$2,456,000 (2015: HK$2,838,000).
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of
the reporting period:

—E—RE —E—hE

2016 2015
FTHERT THET
HK$’'000 HK$’ 000
0-60H 0 - 60 days 2,427 2,818
60H A £ More than 60 days 29 20
2,456 2,838
19. R 19. SHARE CAPITAL
gl 4= IR 2
Number of shares Share capital
FHET
HK$' 000
SR EE0.100% 7T Ordinary shares of
2 &R HK$0.100 each
ERE Authorised:
RZZE—NWFEMA—QR - At 1 April 2014,
—ET-hF=A=+—8H 31 March 2015 and
;=T —R"F=RA=+—H 31 March 2016 5,000,000,000 500,000
EETRER Issued and fully paid:
RZE—NFEMA—B K At 1 April 2014 and
—E—hF=ZA=+—H 31 March 2015 1,939,414,108 193,941
BIRITEBRERITRG Issue of shares upon exercise
of share options 6,900,000 690
RZE—R"FE=H=+—H At 31 March 2016 1,946,314,108 194,631

it BB RNDEMBHIHEAER

2015/16 Annual Report F3k

The new shares rank pari passu with the existing
shares in all respects.
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20. fB IR HEET 2

BE-_ZT—F=A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2016

20. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

AAFIR=—_EE-_E#NA=-_+=-BAF
BB AR RE ST E1 (1200251 281]) - AT
AR E-—TEFRA+HBITZRE
BRAE EERFERZBBRATE
A& AT 8 ([3R 5T &l 20025+ & -
ST 811) W4 1£20025T &) - B
2002518 ERR B ERAETIRME -
SR T+ E{R] &) R 1T F $£2002 5 &) %
M BEBRESEE T RITERASE
20025 Bl Z &R K E TR BIE N 7E BT
MR - BEAEZERHEE T =
SEFRANBAIL -

20025t 8l EMEES A QR A M
ARRSEERMBARZIES
B HEEMN EBEBRE/SHNRE
(200228 % |) R ERE (EAK
EHARARAHZENBRBEL TR
2 BB RO R -

ARSI CBENTIERBATAERSZ
HE([REB2EE] K20022 8%
il 2mE ) 2AERERME LS
Pt T PIE S Bk R A

() AEBEEAKERAEEKEHE
BEhhEmcErRER(REE
B EEMEEXRES(BREH
TES  FATESFMBIIEH
TES)

(b) "EBEAMKEHERMKRER
BZITMER BXER X
RE KRB AB8H BEE &
mk/HRGHER KB
H-EFEUBATRERNREA
ITHAEESAREER (RFE
) VR 2 B BB IBR3R B 51 811k AR
REE®R Rk

(0 EFEETRECKIBEARAX
SEFREER (RFER) FEL
BRI EMRAL

The Company adopted a share option scheme
on 22 August 2002 (the “2002 Scheme”). The
Company by shareholders’ resolutions passed at
the special general meeting held on 10 May 2010
has adopted a new share option scheme (the
“Current Scheme”, and, together with the 2002
Scheme, the “Schemes”) and terminated the 2002
Scheme. No further share options may be offered
under the 2002 Scheme. However, any outstanding
share options granted under the 2002 Scheme shall
continue to be exercisable subject to the rules of the
2002 Scheme and the provisions of Chapter 17 of
the Listing Rules. The Current Scheme shall be valid
and effective until 8 May 2020.

The purpose of the 2002 Scheme is to enable the
Company to grant options to employees, directors,
consultants, advisers and/or agents of the Company
or any of its subsidiaries (the “2002 Participants”)
as incentives or rewards for their contribution to the
Company or such subsidiaries.

The purpose of the Current Scheme is to recognise
the commitments and contributions of the following
eligible participants (the “Current Participants” and,
together with the participants of the 2002 Scheme,
the “Participants”) by granting options to them as
incentives or rewards:—

(@) any employee or director (including executive
director, non-executive director and
independent non-executive director) of any
member of the Group or any entity in which
any member of the Group holds an equity
interest (the “Invested Entity"”);

(b) any advisor, consultant, professional, agent,
contractor, customer, provider of goods and/
or services, business or joint-venture partner of
any member of the Group or any Invested Entity
whom the Board in its sole discretion considers
eligible for the Current Scheme on the basis
of his or her contribution to the Group or the
Invested Entity (as the case may be); and

() any person whom the Board in its sole
discretion considers has contributed or will
contribute to the Group or to the Invested
Entity (as the case may be).
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BT E (R)

20. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

201

R-ZTE—RNE=ZA=+—H B
20025 8 EATIR I 1M R 1T (F
CERERODBEE (ZE—R2F
6,900,000/%) ' G AR FZB B &
TREH0% (ZZF—FHF : £90.4%) °
RZE—XRF=ZA=+—"H XA
AIRIBIR AT 8 MR T 2 AR
¥ 527,300,000f% (Z T — H & :
27,300,000) ' {h A RBZ B E TR
PEENNA% (T —FHF : 1.4%) °

BEBEFEAIRE CBERERONRH
EAA#EH194,631,4100 (ZE—Fh
F:193,941,4100%) * KA RIR
B8l ZEVBAQRIBEBEITRAZ
10% @ HEELREGRRE—FSHEE
BRON - IRIBRET S - FTEEEE BARTT
2 BT ER TR IT 2 D
B HERE FRANMEMERUAARD T
THEEETRAZ30%AE LR -

R 15200251 &) M 3B K5t 81 2 % B &f
g BRAARBIZEMNES 2
TTRABHREIERRAREZTBZE
ABEATRABRER - ARBA
RAMEBLIFATERAE - W5
ARAAEIERRIBILIFNTES
IREZTBZEMBEATE-FR
HERE 228X 12EAHEAE
BMALTERASER ZAEBRER
TEEMETERETETZIARA
iy - AETEBBEARA S HITRN
0.1% * HRERMDKTHEFHE < AE
#8%15,000,00078 7T © RIS BEF/AR
ARz ERME (KRB 2BEAL
AL MERRER) T AE— SR
FERHE -
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At 31 March 2016, the number of shares in respect
of which options had been granted and remained
outstanding under the 2002 Scheme was nil
(2015: 6,900,000 shares), representing 0% (2015:
approximately 0.4%) of the shares of the Company
in issue at that date. At 31 March 2016, the
Company had 27,300,000 (2015: 27,300,000) share
options outstanding under the Current Scheme,
which represented approximately 1.4% (2015:
1.4%) of the shares of the Company in issue at that
date.

The total number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Schemes shall
not in aggregate exceed 194,631,410 (2015:
193,941,410) shares (approximately 10% of the
issued share capital of the Company at the time
the Current Scheme was established) unless further
shareholders’ approval has been obtained. The
overall limit in the number of shares which may
be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options
granted and yet to be exercised under the Schemes
shall not exceed 30% of the shares of the Company
in issue from time to time.

Pursuant to each of the 2002 Scheme and the
Current Scheme, each grant of options to any
director, chief executive or substantial shareholder
of the Company, or any of their respective
associates, must be approved by all independent
non-executive directors of the Company. Where
any grant of options to a substantial shareholder
or an independent non-executive director of the
Company, or any of their respective associates,
would result in the shares of the Company issued
and to be issued upon exercise of all options already
granted or to be granted to such person in the
12-month period representing in aggregate over
0.1% of the shares of the Company in issue and
having an aggregate value, based on the closing
price of the shares, in excess of HK$5,000,000,
such further grant of options must be approved by
the shareholders with the connected persons of the
Company abstaining from voting in favour.
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20. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

X EAERMRR - RIE20025T 8 KR
Fat 8l 2 & 88 REMI121E 8
MAS2EEERNGER 2 BRE
2 H (BRETELRRITEZER
) RETERMETRSTETZ
RiDEE - TAIBEBAAREETR
N21% o (g — SR BB R
ZHERE  ERBRRILE  M&F
SMENEBBEATARBEHERE

RIZ20025 &I MRRFHEIR B 2B
BABRHERE30AANAETEHAE
e REBREBANRE -BK
BZTEBISIRUAT=ZER 2K
=mE (O BEREH‘RBEREZR - HAlh
BEXRBARRRN AR IFEHR
ERAK < FHYHE  (i)RIZH B
(AREXEB)ARARNEBRIME
BREXRTHRWTE - Ki)A 7]
Bfn g o

RIZE20025T EI M RGFHE EF SR
HAIBTTREMANERMSEBRT
REBRETEMNZ2EE Ritz
Sh - ERZEABAEREMRRIERNL
BREABERE-BRIERTETE
HEE R

RIE200251 & - 85 A A] A B AR IR
HEEERHBZFANEBFLRAE
1 B R BE R T AT o

Subject to the aforesaid, pursuant to each of the
2002 Scheme and the Current Scheme, the total
number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted and to be granted
to each Participant (including both exercised and
outstanding options) in any 12-month period must
not exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in
issue. Any further grant of options in excess of the
limit shall be subject to the shareholders’ approval
with such Participant and his associate abstaining
from voting.

Options granted under the 2002 Scheme and the
Current Scheme must be accepted in writing within
30 days from the date of offer. No consideration is
payable on grant of option. The exercise price of the
option shares shall at least be the highest of (i) the
average closing price of the shares of the Company
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of offer; (ii) the closing price of
the shares of the Company as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of
offer, which shall be a business day; and (iii) the
nominal value of the shares of the Company.

Pursuant to each of the 2002 Scheme and the
Current Scheme, a share option may be granted
to any Participant by the Board of Directors at its
absolute discretion and subject to any conditions as
it may think fit. Save for this, there is neither any
performance targets that need to be achieved by the
grantee nor any minimum period for which a share
option must be held before a share option can be
exercised.

Pursuant to the 2002 Scheme, a share option may
be exercised at any time from the date of grant to
the business day immediately preceding the sixth
anniversary of the date of grant.
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20. B AEsT & (&)

20. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

REREE AXAUTREZTESHE
TE NGB R 2z AR A HA R 1T (8 B A

Pursuant to the Current Scheme, a share option

BHHEISESTE (BREARER
EE+HEHAKR-REXAR/L) -

1R 1200231 B R 365 31 BIE I 2 BEAR
- EBBHEARR B —HE=
A=+—BR-B-—AF=ZA=+—

may be exercised by the grantee at any time during
a period determined and notified by the Board of
Directors provided that such period shall be not
more than 10 years commencing from the date of
grant and expiring on the last business day of such
10-year period.

Details of movements in the share options granted
under the 2002 Scheme and the Current Scheme
and the balances at 31 March 2015 and 31 March

HZ&BENIT : 2016 are set out below:
EREXE
Number of share options
R-F-1% REREH RZF-AF
MA-A HU% =A=t-H
BRITEE HATE  RERFE Lapsed!/ WA
Exercise  Outstanding Exercised expired  Outstanding
2a% Bt A ki price as at during during as at
Participants Date of grant Exercisable period per share 1.4.2015 the year the year 31.3.2016
AT
HKS
g% “RERNE CEREASTCRTARE 0.185 6,900,000 (6,900,000) - -
+-At~B  ZE-RET-A1EA
Director 16.12.2009 16.12.2009 - 15.12.2015
g% “5-%F  _Z--%1AthHEE 0420 27,300,000 - - 27,300,000
IATHE “E-tERRTNE
Directors 19.5.2010 19.5.2011-18.5.2017
34,200,000 (6,900,000) - 27,300,000
IRERE 34,200,000 27,300,000

Exercisable at the end of the year

2015/16 Annual Report F3k
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20. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

EREHR
Number of share options
R-g-Bf REREN R-%-1f
BA-B RERGE 388 =A=t-A
BRAEE WA Lapsed/ AT
Exercise  Outstanding Exercised expired  Outstanding
2% RAAH ld: price as at during during as at
Participants Date of grant Exercisable period per share 1.4.2014 the year the year 31.3.2015
AL
HK§
5% ZEENE CEENETCATRAE 0.185 6,900,000 - - 6,900,000
TZATAH “E-RET-RTERA
Director 16.12.2009 16.12.2009 - 15.12.2015
g% “5-%%  —3--fRAThEZ 0420 27,300,000 - - 27,300,000
ERTAR “F-+FRATNA
Directors 19.5.2010 19.5.2011 - 18.5.2017
34,200,000 - - 34,200,000
IREEE 34,200,000 34,200,000

Exercisable at the end of the year

EMF ASEETERLERET
BEALBREMAY REZE=
E-—XRNF=ZA=+—BItFER-
6,900,000 BE IR BEMR 1T - RELEZ
T-—RAF=A=+—BHIFER I
EEREETE - EMFELRFER
TR o

The Group did not recognise any expense for both
years in relation to share options granted by the
Company. 6,900,000 share options were exercised
during the year ended 31 March 2016. No share
option was exercised during the year ended 31
March 2015. No share option lapsed during both
years.
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EEHELTH 21. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
Zﬁﬁﬂfkﬁﬁﬁk The Group as lessee
P 45 HA R 4 NS EIR AR At the end of the reporting period, the Group had

ﬁﬁzi«<%7’rﬂi’ﬁﬁﬁﬁ ) 5 T 0 2R 2R R
EexEH2WT :

commitments for future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases for premises
which fall due as follows:

—E-XF —ARF

2016 2015

FHERT FHET

HK$’000 HK$’ 000

—F A Within one year 17,266 12,920
F_FEFLF In the second to fifth year inclusive

(BREEEME) 12,555 8,071

29,821 20,991

A%ﬁ AT T EREASERE
WAE BELEIFSAINNZHAE
&  MHYFHUN—ZE=ZF AR (=
—HE: —F=4F) o

22. RK4E A5 2

22.

Operating lease payments mainly represent rental
payable by the Group for its office, restaurants and
staff accommodation. Leases are negotiated for an
average term of one to three years (2015: one to
three years).

RETIREMENT BENEFITS PLANS

AEBECRERBMELTESE S (T8
Betd) RAKBERBEZEEA
BEfREBIRMENEHEE

BikwiEE:tE  EEEABHEAFHZ
S5%BIERRERERRALKYE - W]
BETBIMR -BEE2EFARRES
BEAFH 5% RE&xa ABKYE (8
M) - BB R F M55 EIK -
E_rﬁﬁzjz 2REIEEHE  TIZF
fE R HI MK 2100% ©

AEERBRTERAZELHAREE
%8 41,100,000 L (ZE—HF -
1,133,000/ 1) °
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The Group has a retirement benefits scheme under
the mandatory provident fund scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) for all eligible employees of the Group in
Hong Kong.

Under the MPF Scheme, the employees are required
to contribute 5% of their monthly salaries up to
minimum and maximum relevant income levels and
they can choose to make additional contributions.
The employer’s monthly contributions are calculated
at 5% of the employee’s monthly salaries up to
a maximum relevant income level (“mandatory
contributions”). The employees are entitled to
100% of the employer’s mandatory contributions
upon their retirement at the age of 65, death or
total incapacity.

Total employers’ contributions of the Group for
the year recognised in profit or loss amounted to
HK$1,100,000 (2015: HK$1,133,000).
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CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

24.

AEBEEEES  REBAEERE

P A a2 BE H R EF & - RBERA
SERNZERERERLE RAKEE

iﬂuﬁ&%z@i& o Z’K%@Z%Ekﬁ%%ﬂiﬁ
WEMFRETE -

REBEARBEEARBBRAREE
AEE#EzR (BREEETRA - #FH R
RETEE) °

ARRAZEFESEMRNEALARE
R BERTHESRANTEES 2
HEERR REESZEZ A5H
75 525 38 B 17 3 Ak B (Ol B A 40 DA J2 31T
MERSAEENREGERRFHALRES
BARE -

BEALHEGRERS

24.

The Group manages its capital to ensure that
entities in the Group will be able to continue as
a going concern while maximising the return to
stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt
and equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy
remains unchanged in both years.

The capital structure of the Group consists of equity
attributable to owners of the Company, comprising
issued share capital, reserves and accumulated
losses.

The directors of the Company review the capital
structure on a periodic basis. As part of this review,
the directors consider the cost of capital and the
risks associated with each class of capital. Based on
recommendations of the directors, the Group will
balance its overall capital structure through new
share issues and share buy-backs as well as the issue
of new debt or the redemption of existing debt.

RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND
TRANSACTIONS

(@) RER  AEBRRFZEERER
ANRI(BRDERETWEES
KOETE 2 o ANF B I8 FI U AR
2 T4 44,200,000 T (=&
— F 4 : 3,850,000/ 7T) c A=
E-XNE=ZA=+—8 HEK
41,050,000 LB B IEEIE R T
MEREZReP (ZTE—RHF:
1,050,000/ L& B IEEIER DY
¥HEZEPR) RZZTE—REFER
—E-RFE=ZRA=+—H"  ¥%R
ERETHESEMNTEF -

6 #| &Golden Toy Investments
Limited ([ Golden Toy|) z & &t
B A A MmGolden Toy/yH—IEZ
EEFXEEHE ZBREFAZX
mABESEELEE HHHAK
T BHBEXLTRBEHEX T -
®AKRRNT ZHITESI RKong
Fai " IREESZRERARIZE
mHEBE

(@) During the year, the Group leased certain
properties for its restaurant operations from
Homley Development Limited (“Homley"”).
Rentals charged by Homley during the
year amounted to HK$4,200,000 (2015:
HK$3,850,000). At 31 March 2016, rental
deposit of HK$1,050,000 was included in
non-current property rental deposits (2015:
1,050,000 included in non-current property
rental deposits). At 31 March 2016 and 2015,
no accrued rental was payable to Homley.

Homley is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Golden
Toy Investments Limited (“Golden Toy"”) whose
entire issued share capital is beneficially owned
by a discretionary trust the objects of which
include Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak
Ming, Judy, Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita and
Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily who are also executive
directors of the Company and beneficial owners
of Kong Fai, the Company’s ultimate holding
company.
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24. B

BATHEHRERXS (&)

24. RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(b)

RER AEERZREXZER
ral (g ) HE—FEWE -
S AU ER 2 72 4 A936,000
Bt (ZZF— R4 :936,000/8
L) cRZEBE—RF=ZA=+—
H - &% $£156,0008 T B
BIEREMEREREP (=2
— A 1 156,000/8 0 BIEFEIE
RBYWEHREZRESFR) RZE
—NFERZE—RF=RA=1+—
A WEEETHSEN TR -

Z I 2Golden ToyZz &M B A
=]

RER REBRFERESR
RArl (A4 HMA—SF#&
ME - -FERFARR A2
#1,100,0008 T (ZE— A F -
980,000 87C) c R=—ZE—~NF =
A=+—8  fE&#%% A240,000
BT EBREEIERBYWERE
& Hh (ZZ—ARF : 240,000/8
TEREREIFRDMERERS
) o

AENDEWZEENRBAR - ™
S, JhGolden Toyz 2 &K B A
E—J o

TEEBABRARBZHITE
Z -EXMeFBSHNMES -

EEMeRhFTFHEESREA
REARNIZBEMETE -
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(b)

During the year, the Group leased a unit of a
residential building from Hover City Industrial
Limited (“Hover City”). Rental charged by Hover
City during the year amounted to HK$936,000
(2015: HK$936,000). As at 31 March 2016,
rental deposit of HK$156,000 was included
in non-current property rental deposits (2015:
HK$156,000 included in non-current property
rental deposits). At 31 March 2016 and 2015,
no accrued rental was payable to Hover City.

Hover City is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Golden Toy.

During the year, the Group leased an office
from Sky Global Investments Limited (”Sky
Global”). Rentals charged by Sky Global during
the year amounted to HK$1,100,000 (2015:
HK$980,000). At 31 March 2016, rental deposit
of HK$240,000 was included in non-current
property rental deposits (2015: HK$240,000
included in non-current property rental
deposits).

Sky Global is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Hover City which in turn is a direct wholly-
owned subsidiary of Golden Toy.

The key management personnel are the
executive directors of the Company. Details of
the remuneration of directors are set out in
note 8.

The remuneration of directors is determined by
the remuneration committee having regard to
the performance of the individuals and market
trends.
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25. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

ARARZEBZMBARR T -
FZA=+—-BER=-F—AF=H
=+—AZHBET

HmEY,/

EXuH

Place of
WEAREHR incorporation/
Name of subsidiary operation
CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited ~ EBRZEE/E%

(Hit) British Virgin Islands
CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited ("BVI")/Hong Kong
(note)
CCC Investments (BVI) EBRAHE/BA
Limited BVI/Hong Kong
CCC Investments (BVI)
Limited
AN EEBRARAR )
City Chiu Chow Management ~ Hong Kong

& Consultants Company
Limited

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31
March 2016 and 31 March 2015 are as follows:

BEZ
RiGER/
BRITRE

ZEE

Class of shares
held/nominal
value of issued
share capital

Ep L
187,325,513% 7T

Ordinary
HK$187,325,513

ERRIET
Ordinary US$1

L@RI100ET
(ERZRELR
10,000 7T) *
Ordinary HK$100
(Non-voting deferred
HK$10,000)*

ARAfE
BERTRE
HEZLA
Proportion of
nominal value of
issued share capital
held by the Company

100%

100%

100%

2015/16 Annual Report %

IERE

Principal activities

BARR

Investment holding

REARR

Investment holding

REEERE
Provision of management
services

89
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25. X BH B~ A (&)

25. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

AR/
E 3
Place of
WEARER incorporation/
Name of subsidiary operation
AMBERER AT &b
City Chiu Chow Restaurant Hong Kong
Limited
ERERBR LA BB
Honcert Development Limited ~ Hong Kong
BEABEEERAA BB
Hover City Chiu Chow Hong Kong

BEZ
RiGER/
EETRA

ZHE

Class of shares
held/nominal
value of issued
share capital

LBER100ET
(RRZEETR
2,000,000 7T) *
Ordinary HK$100

(Non-voting deferred
HK$2,000,000)*

LRR1005ETT
(ERZEETKR
20,000,0007 )
Ordinary HK$100

(Non-voting deferred
HK$20,000,000)*

LARI00ET
(BREZEELTR

NG g
BEATRA
HEZ LA
Proportion of
nominal value of
issued share capital
held by the Company

100%

100%

100%

Principal activities

il
Restaurant operations

REER

Investment holding

Kehg

Restaurant operations

Restaurant Limited

EAS R ERFE AEEREE
AR R A i@ s sk b B ERRE X
ERRELRE BEAREERERK
R B s S AR B o
1,200,000 8 & B E H R A A
B BHINFEATHEB I H R
BEEREBEARRBEREE -

CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited/ A2
RIEERE - AR AR A H b i
B ARz #EmIFEBCCC Holdings
(BVI) Limited# A ©

2015/16 Annual Report F3k

6,000,000/ T) *
Ordinary HK$100
(Non-voting deferred
HK$6,000,000)*

*

Note:

The non-voting deferred shares carry no rights to
receive notice of or to attend or vote at any general
meeting and have no rights to dividends or to
participate in any distribution on winding up. These
deferred shares were indirectly held by the Company
except for 1,200,000 deferred shares of Hover City
Chiu Chow Restaurant Limited which were owned by
outside parties.

CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited is directly held by the
Company. The Company’s interest in all other
subsidiaries is held through CCC Holdings (BVI)
Limited.
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25. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

ERFAIBARBIEERRIERE
AREBRERBEEZETHBERR -
E=ZRARFAINEMBHBRBZERK
BLREILEK

NBEPEEER - AR FHE MR
(ZZE—RHF 10 HEBEREEX
FENZHBAR - ZEHMBRAE
RRERAREE -

PTG M 18 2 B 6 48 S IR AT
HEIFASETERES

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the
Company, which, in the opinion of the directors
of the Company, principally affected the results
or assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company
has 9 (2015: 10) other subsidiaries that are not
material to the Group. These subsidiaries are
inactive.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities

outstanding at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.
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BE=ZA=+—-BHLFE
Year ended 31 March
—E-_F _T-=F ZT-NOF —_T-hF ZB-RF
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
FAET FHET FAET FAET FTHERT
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$'000

A Revenue 91,027 86,791 87,628 93,742 90,938
BRI E 1A Loss before taxation (6,795) (7,687) (9,304)
el Taxation - _ _
FEEE Loss for the year (6,795) (7,687) (9,304)
B T~7 &M - Attributable to:
ZAN/NEETE 2 Owners of the
Company (7,378) (8,434) (7,687) (4,713) (9,304)
R Non-controlling

interests 583 - - = -

(6,795) (8,434) (7,687) (4,713) (9,304)

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
R=A=+—H
At 31 March

—B——F —ZT—=F —ZE—NF —T—HF ZEBE-—RE

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

FHE T FHE T FHE T FHET FET

HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$ 000  HK$'000

BEAE Total assets 143,462 135,707 127,781 123,396 115,318
BERE Total liabilities (6,620) (6,387) (6,379) (7,196) (7,518)
b Fag k] Total equity 136,842 129,320 121,402 116,200 107,800
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